GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Proudly serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, Fort Ross, Camp Meeker,
Bodega, Valley Ford, Bloomfield, Two Rock, Wilmar, San Antonio, and Lakeville

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
To be held on February 14, 2024 — 7pm
Location: Hessel Station 81 — 4500 Hessel Rd. Sebastopol

Assistance for the disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to
participate in the meeting, please call the Board Clerk at least 48 hours in advance at (707) 823-
1084 so the necessary arrangements can be made.

1) CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2) ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

3) PUBLIC INPUT: At this time, members of the public may address the Board with any item
not appearing on the agenda. It is recommended that you limit your comment to 3 minutes
or less. Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted
upon by the Board at this time.

4) APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S):
a) January 10, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes (Action Item)

5) CORRESPONDENCE: Review of any correspondence that might have been received
after distribution of board packet.

6) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS:
a) January 2024 Bank Accounts Register (Action Item)

7) REPORTS:
a) January 2024 Monthly Activity Report (MAR) Review

8) OLD BUSINESS: None

l1|Page



9) NEW BUSINESS:
a) Board Approval of Resolution 23/24-06 Requesting that the Wilmar Community
Facilities District #4 Mello Roos Tax Area be dissolved by action of the Sonoma
County Board of Supervisors. (Action Item)

b) Board Approval of Resolution 23/24-07 Adopting the Pension Management
Policy. (Action Item)

¢) Presentation of the 2023 Annual Report. (Discussion Item)

10) GOOD OF THE ORDER:

11) ADJOURNMENT:

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
after the distribution of the agenda & packet are available for public inspection at the
administrative office located at 4500 Hessel Road, Sebastopol, CA during normal business hours.

2|Page




GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Proudly serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, Fort Ross, Camp Meeker,
Bodega, Valley Ford, Bloomfield, Two Rock, Wilmar, San Antonio, and Lakeville

January 10, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes

1) Call to Order: The Regular Meeting of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District was held
at Station 81, 4500 Hessel Rd. Sebastopol, California. The meeting was called to order
at 7:00pm with Director Gloeckner leading the Pledge of Allegiance.

2) Roll Call of Directors: Robert Gloeckner Charlie Lachman
Steve Petrucci Chris Tachouet
David Warburg Dominic Carinalli
Stacey Gambonini

3) Public Input: None

4) Approval of the Minutes from Previous Meeting(s): The minutes from the December
6, 2023 Regular meeting were reviewed. A motion was made by Director Carinalli to
approve the meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by Director Lachman and
passed unanimously.

5) Correspondence: Division Chief DeCarli reported that the district received updated
ISO ratings and gave a brief overview.

6) Approval of the Financial Reports: The revenues and expenses for the month of
December 2023 were reviewed and discussed. Director Petrucci made a motion to
approve the December 2023 Bank Accounts Register Report. The motion was seconded
by Director Warburg and passed unanimously.

7) Reports: See attached report summary.

8) OLD BUSINESS: None

9) NEW BUSINESS:

a) Board review and approval of the Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Audit Report: John Blomberg
from Blomberg and Griffin presented the draft audit, Director Tachouet made a motion to
approve the FY 2022/2023 Financial Audit, Director Petrucci seconded the motion and it
passed unanimously.

b) Board review and approval of the current Division Chief and Battalion Chief
Compensation and Benefits. Director Tachouet made a motion to approve the DC and
BC Compensation and Benefits, the motion was seconded by Director Gambonini and
passed unanimously.

l1|Page



¢) Board review and approval of the Advanced Life Support Coverage Agreement with
Sonoma County Fire District, effective January 16, 2024. Chief Busch was in attendance
to present the agreement and answer questions from the board. A discussion ensued.
Director Lachman made a motion to enter into the agreement. Director Gambonini
seconded the motion with following amendments: that there be a 90-day trial period as
suggested by Chief Busch and that the District be listed as a named insured on the
liability insurance policy. The motion passed with 6 ayes and 1 abstention.

d) Board review and approval of the Second Amendment to Lease Agreement with ATT
Mobility Wireless Operations and CCATT LLC regarding proposed changes to the cell
tower and the cell tower site. Director Gambonini made a motion to approve the lease
agreement, Director Petrucci seconded, motion passed unanimously.

10) GOOD OF THE ORDER: None
11) ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, Director Carinalli made a motion to

adjourn the meeting at 8:27PM. The motion was seconded by Director Petrucci and passed
unanimously.

Minutes approved as written — Motion/Second.

Clerk of the Board: Date:

2|Page



'L 924 Aq pautedas Al
ebueyoiadng J0JI0N 1104 Y39 D8(]

30UIS OM|ESNES Ul SULEIA INSH 18 90IAISS JO 1NO SUBWSI i/ 6 180gaJl4

Buipuesga. Buyieme ‘Lga4 Ag Ay dems Op9sN
L g8 £6 UIS 03 parosdxe (Xxeweina) LyZén

s191dwoo paroadxe ‘Bumydn Bunieme |4 ueBiop Ul AjJUSLIND 3onJy LOLED

Lge14q

INITIWIL dIVdId
¥ ‘SO0 SAVA ‘SNLVYVddY SOO

d3aL31dNOD
=~ JONVNILNIVIN SNLVIVddY

SNLVIVcSV

NOILVIWYOLNI TV33INIO

\

€91 -jeiol

| [RUOIIUSIUIUN - B.Y OU ‘UOIIBAIIOR WISISAS WIRY - S/
Z | AUIUN - 81 OU ‘UOITBAIOR I0}0B18P SYOWS - €17/

€ JBU10 ‘|[ed 3SRy JO WIeR 8Sjed - 00/

¥ SMOWS JO JOPO ‘BIedS BYOWS - LG9

¥ [eALLIR UO PUNOY JUSPIDUI ON - 229

GZ 93N0J Ua paj|edued pue paydiedsid - |19

L umoq 88i] - LESS

€ JOUIO “9DURISISSE 20IAJBS AN - 0SS

o 02 ) (jossaH] L 8nosal [ewluY - 7S
€202 'SA o6l El0L $0:£0:0|  90:10:0| Pueewim) | IO UBPIZOE [ENUBION TEPOY - Cor YN
Zisli :zz0T seniees oLz I UMOP aul| 18Mod - bt
| Jay30 ‘wajqosd uswdinba/Buiim [ea1198]3 - Oy
| 1USPISUI PIXOUOW UOTIED - pZi
Z (941 4o seb [eimeu) yes| seo - ziy
| 18430 ‘UONIPUGD PINbI/SeB Wl RIgNSNAWOD - Ol
¥ 19U10 ‘UCHIPUOD SNOP.IEZEH - 00
12 ‘YAN
Z8 :SIN3
v iSadld
Jv3IA HLNOW DAV ‘GNILIOAY ‘TNIL| SLNIAIDNI NMOAXVIAG| NOILYWIOANI
LSV ~SA-| JHL JOd SYIFFNNN FSNOJSIY YIILNNTOA ISNOJSIY| LNONJINL| I19VLON IdALTTVO ANV FNNTOA 11VD IVYINTD
S#T1IVD
ININAND

dVIN dILVAITOSNOD €202 ¥39IN3D3a




€20z Ut uosiad Jad Bae sinoy gy yLL

8L 8'68€C 46 S4

Si §cisl 96 S4

e €'098S 6 S4

€l 66'LEL £8S4d

Q STY9 98 S4

L2 §S6°1ELC 28 S4

£ SL'v8CE 18 S4

oL 8468 G9 sS4

Ll 2474 €V S4
sisqwapy  sinoybBuiuel]  uoneis

6 L6 L6Sd
cl b 9654
9C IS¢ v6Sd
6 9v (854
€ 9¢ 9854
€l S8l ¢8Sd
Sl ¢6l 18 S84
8 9§ GSSd
Sl 85l e¥ Sd
PRV/SY tutel]

usjed Buluiel] ¥Z0g aY) N0 Juss pue paiajdwo) Alenuer Ul 3aam
Upe 34y Mau Joy ueld Bujuies] 1ing “siuspIoul snoinaid pue ynoge pajel
gfﬁﬁmmc [e20| a3 Jo Auew ypm Buiuies) 1eals) "papusne saouabe
0 Ousom1ag a|doad g ‘pajsisse siaquisw jodoiseqeg pue UoRIS)

%@

o
) € SUNuE
ha1sUl Adetilid sy sem piaiuayelnsg Og Uayieboy Buluies ssausieme
= %) anosal Jejem uiof e paisidwod jodolsegas pue uciels ‘ebply ploo

[0QY2S SIPPIN USARUMC0IE © Uil Joquiadaq uo Bujures) Auedwod niny

R

SYNOH ONINIVYL €202 SYNOH NOILVINYOLNI TVIINTO
ONINIVYL
‘O 1SV1
Ok
& AN
WIN N ) W/N "UoNEIS JeWIM 18 PSLIels Buysels awiL-(INg Noy-¥7
S 31vVadn NY3LNI NOILYWAOANI TvdINIO

Q3d33N - IONVNILNIVIN ALIT

JUBADS UIRJ 1X8U 9} Y3IM XEd] 93} 82Jn0s 0} ydwene 'so09id Jeuy ay3 4o [eaLLIR Builemy Buyjels s1epowiwiodde
[IIM "UonEIS Pi04 AS|[EA 3 XEea]| JOOI JoUiW B 4O JJodal B PaAiso g VN 01 £6 PUB 6 UIS 4O uonesedaid ayy ul spew ssaiboud Juesyiubis
%‘ d3l3aTdno>D NOILVINJIOLN! TVYINIO

~ JIDONVNILNIVIN ALMIDVA

SALLITIDOVA

A

&=l smnjeuiul

MO||04 03 SuoR)S| 'SABP 9 SO0
"uonoa BYIO Z8/L8 uledai 1oy ‘sujeyde?
dsuysoinias UD1BW 0¥ (/6 V6| INQ "ud9s10s MBU 104 PRIDPIO
fenuue ysuonels pagels|  uayoIq ‘v6 sinouuny ‘sebpug
Bunieme 1e sBeq |eoipawl| uoness olpe. ‘asuadxs paounosino ue| efeq oy paddeaud
Jossaudwod oo1s ul siebed| Buiziplepuels jo| Jepueuwos "@OINIBS| 8] (M SIYL 20T Adenugeq Ag enq £6't6'8 "siapullio| Buisg sygos SO0
ieneg 9ev6 9 -douenss; sebed aumny 01 se siamsue Buiieme ig| 198foud Bupuad| HdO SOO L up SjuUN |y vEgDS Sz -Bunsel oi3e1soIpAH ‘Buipusag BuiyioN| o uoneuop abie
ONIAN3d SNJIIONOD dlvdadn dIn®3 SNLVLS ONILSIL INFNCINOI TYNNNY ONIANId | NOILLYWIO4NI
AJOLNIANI YIOVd / O1AVY 3719VLIOd| AJOLNIANI SO0 VoS TYYINID

= SNYIONOD ALNVND / AMOLNIANI 3dd SA3

ININdINO3




VIN WIN . WN YIN
SALVA ONINODdN 3T19VLION 31lvadn R m_n_@q._.Oz NOLLYIWJOLNI TVYINTD
46N / 024Y1 N

ORAPSSY SAILSO AR UORNGLISIP B4} U0
BIOW INOY pUE ‘6/Z1, U0 SAO) JO JusWaBuelle 8y} yum Pa1sISse SJaU0)

3
o

mﬁ si0jdx3
no4 3

p AoL |5y

&ie’||e pue *

pooB sI s19pes 8y} WO YORAPIa "2ININY JEBU BY} U] SNIRLS JOBIUN|OA 03 J8.0|dX3 01 Yoms
1 )ew |[IM pue Awspedy | 1s1ybyadl] sy} Ul pajjolus e SI2I0jdXe MO} Y US1SOJ Y} UO sialojdxe gl

'sybiu Aepsiny | uo sissiunioa Yym sbiaw ayy woly sjuids poob ul

NOILLVIWJOINI TVIINIO

VIN

SONILITN ATHLNOW NOUd LIO4d3d 379VLION

‘@49 pue aJi4 [eD ‘euwouos 4 ¥ ‘plemloy anow pue Ay 0y Asenuer Ul uleBe Buiiesw aq |jim
9)eS 2l Ag suoneiussald 'saapuspe 05 Ajsrewixoidde yum VIN pue ss|1i19.) JNO JO 3ISI| papiemlo ‘suonoadsul uonuanald 104 SaIAIS JO
Bunssw unoy ¢ ‘wossojgeddy 1e Bunesw sssupaledaid py Buopng abueyoxa a|qissod SSNISIP JoyNy 0 [RYSIB a1 AJUNOD) Yyum uiebe 1oy
ONINOOdN 2 d3.137dW0D. a3 9nd 31vadn di; ddnNodD NOILVYIWJOLNI TVd3INID

AOVNOIS| LITdWOD| SNV1d Il

ssSRIAAVY 31lvav|d-34d/dSNI

da3awisda 2,019

LdOd3d S, TYHSIVIN FId




1 98edg

19622691 LT P10°Cy pIEeD 18D S8.€ S9SS SHH0 9vTH qued ‘SN G888 v20Z/TT/10
Y6’ EPT 11T P8 1I€T “*d SIUN02IY - 00T ULIEN BWOUOS 4307009y +0S8  Z0Z/S1/10
8L'GLET1T 29'1€e “*d SIUN0JY - 00T ULIEJ BUWOUOS A30[009y €0S8  v20T/S1/10
0v'L09°11C 2596 “*d SIUN0JDY - 00T ULTB]N BWouog £30700ay T0S8  v20T/S1/10
T6'€0L11CT P8 IET *'d $IUNOJVY - 00T ULIE]N BWIOUOS A301009y 10S8  +C0Z/S1/10
9.°SE8T1T ¥8'1€1 **d SIUNOIDY - 000T ULTB]N BWOUOS A301005Y 00S8  $T0T/S1/10
09°L96°11T £0'9Z€‘E "d SIUNOJVY - 000T "0D ULAOY-UUBULISIUY 66¥8  $Z0Z/S1/10
£9°€62°S1T 00°00+°01 'd SIUNODY - 0007 “owIeg dung que] Surployg usnig zd 868  HTOT/ST/10
£9°€69'GZT SH9LY “*d SIUNO22Y - 0007 d%0d L6¥8  $TOT/ST1/10
90°0L1°92¢C £6°0£0°1 "'d $IUN0IJY - Q00T q90d 96¥8  +TOT/ST/10
66'00T°L2T T8'0€T "'d $3UNO2Y - 0007 Luedwo) 1ony [FRYJON S6b8  bToc/s1/10
18 1Eh° 12T S9'16Z *d SIUNODIY - 000T q9Od ¥6¥8  $TOT/SI/T10
o9b'eTL LT 00'S 'd SIUNOJDY - 00T Auedwo) 1ond [EYJION €6v8  HT0Z/S1/10
9v'8C L LTT SO LIT “*d SIUN0JIY - 0007 IsBOWOD z6b8  v20T/S1/10
11°9v8°LTT L9°€61 "d $IUNOJVY - 000T 600Lt1 IRLY 168  +20Z/S1/10
81'6£0'8¢C 09°€L "*d SIUNOY . 000T suedoid 20B[d Te1UdY 9y 06+8  vcoT/s1/10
8E'€11°82T 16 +¢ "*d $IUNOIDY - 00T 4] %@ ULIOJIU[) BSOY BIUBS 688  T0T/ST/10
62'8t+1°82C 0£°'6S9°c *d $IUTN0IIY - 00T Suture1i],  989[[0) I0TUN[ BSOY BIUBS 88+8  HTOT/STI/T10
65°L08°1ET 02°0LC *d $IUT0IDY - 00T ULTEJ BWOUOS A30[003Yy 18b8  bzoT/si/10
6. LLO'TET $8°6€ “'d $IUNOODY - 000T aB0d 98%8  $TOT/ST1/10
€9°L1TCET 6L 8vC1 'd SIUNOODY - 000T 69€2000-G€ wnoa[onad Leg YLION S8¥8  H0T/S1/10
ZH'99e'eee S0'v0T'T 'd SIUNOJJY - 00T adacLyS6 ouJ 1818SY-9J1] ¥8¥8  vT0ZT/ST/10
LY’ 0LS bET ot Zeteile] **d SIUNOJY - 00T Surpueiqey  oiny B SUSIS Wwolshy S €8b8  v20Z/S1/10
0L $C1°1vT 11°+08 **d $IUNOIDY - 000T Tewnqy - UfeSeren seQ UM SJor T8v8  vc0T/S1/10
18'826° 1+ 8Y'16S°C "d $IUNOVY - 000T V - 91g ey wodsuel] 1246 L1redord Teouowuo) TH 188  C0T/S1/10
62 028 vHT L9011 “*d SIUNOIDY - 000T SUONBOTUNUIWIOY) JORUO0I] 088  +TOT/ST1/10
96'0£9° v T 00°00S°‘1 °d SIUNODY - 0007 Y OM[ - Burturel] AOUSMISIY  oIIs9y siopuodsay IsIiyg 6.b8  vT0T/S1/10
96°0€1°9+C 16'986 "*d SIUN020Y - 00T 1y3r] sudud MooUD TH+6 "ouj ‘aanowoiny sadury 8L¥8  vc0Z/ST1/10
LY LIT LPT 82'801 "d $IUNOJVY - 00T 15BOUI0D LY $TOT/ST/10
S1°92C°LbT 00°S5e1 d $}UNODJY - 000T gsep weod TS [Bluswuonauy A Sig 9Lb8  vzOoT/S1/10
ST 18S'8bT £C°0L d $IUNODJY - 000T soueNRg 1H+6 STNId soHeNed SL¥8  $T0T/S1/10
8€'159°8+T SL0¢ “*d SIUN022Y - 0007 600LbY LRIV bLP8  vTOZ/S1/10
£1°289°84¢ 00° 0S¥ *d $IUNOIDY - 000T Surdeospue] rewryy, ' azeg 3uideospueT s,0188y €Lb8  $20T/ST/10
€1'Ce1'6vT ST'101 *d SIUNOJVY - 0007 reaoaddy jrunad ondeg "oU] ‘S9TBI0SSY 9qOpY TL¥8  v20T/S1/10
8C'€LT 6T 8 vTI‘L ~LI1dS- nsodag +Z0Z/11/10
06'801°CHT "*d $JUN000Y - 000T :dIoA -ou] ‘s1red oxe] 1.8  $20Z/80/10
06°801°CHT 1S°C6 "d SIUN0JJY - 000T Z818 10J sIYSr] "ou] ‘siTed axe] 0.L¥8  $20T/80/10
LY 10T°ThT 159186 MO- IS - 00ST nsoda(g +$202/€0/10
96 v8€‘TET TS 988°C -LI'ds- usodag ¥Z0T/€0/10
bt 86¥°6CT £8'1Th “*d SIUNOJY - 00T srempieH 10doiseqos 69v8  $C0T/c0/10
L2°026'62C 00°0LS‘T oMo, 12D - 0+0t usodeg +202/20/10
12°08€'82C yuwwng - OZ11

11°6S¢ ysed £115d 18101

11°6S€ ysed £)32d

aouv)ng 21paL) 3192aq mds oWl WIDN wny aiwa

$Z0C ‘1€ Arenuep jo sy
4935163y SuNnoIdy Jung

JOLIISIQ UOTI03301d L 3FPrY PIoD



Z 98ed

68 1€1°18 1L°66T°C "d SIUN0IVY - 00T SO0 JOLISIXH MON 20T POOMPIRY 6+S8  vc0T/1£/10
09’ TEY +8 9069 “"d SIUNOJIY - 0007  Tewipm Je Suniiom jou dumg repIoN uel dwing 8vS8  $T0T/1£/10
90°220°S8 Y0 EPT "d SIUNOIDY - 000T SIIOM Iomod L¥S8  b20Z/1€/10
01°592°S8 91°81S “**d SIUN022Y - Q00T Scisiijale] ARDd 9vS8  $TOT/1E/10
92°€8L‘S8 ¥b LST **d $IUNOIY - 000T ou] SBD-ILL, V0SB S¥S8  v20T/1€/10
0L 0v6°G8 80°¢61 “*d $TUN0JDY - 0007 AdATLyS6 ouJ ISISSY-I1] PS8 $T0T/1E/10
81°2£1°98 187181 "*d $IUNOIVY - 000T ysiq €S8  vT0T/1€/10
S9'$8T 98 0S°2£6 **d SIUNOY - Q00T spretys 10§ spoued PIRIYS £emuo) ZvS8  vc0z/1¢/10
S1'ZTT L8 CI'1LE **d $3UNOJ0Y - 0007 SI0INQLISKI smg 1468  +20T/1e/10
8T €65°L8 00 0vH 11T **d SIUNOIY - 000T g0 Arenuepr  odsoy [BOIPIN UBOLIOUIY 0S8 +HT0oZ/1e/10
8C'€C0‘66 $O'61T "d $IUNO22Y - 00T srempreH [0doiseqag 6£S8  vT0T/6T/10
TE'TS1°66 $£°8€9 -LI'1dS- nsodag yToT/se/10
86'C15°86 8v'16SC "' $IUN0JIY - 0007 V - 918 ey wodsuel] 126 0 A11adold Teodauuo) TH 8€S8  bT0T/ve/10
9+'S0T°101 157659 "d SIUNO22Y . 000T "4 %@ ULIOJTUf) BSOY BIUBS 2£S8  bToc/ve/10
L6492 101 ST'1CT 'd SIUN02DY - 000T aROd 9¢s8  $T0T/¥T/10
C1°98.°101 £€8'81S "**d SIUN000Y - 000T A9Od SeS8  T0T/ve/10
S6'+0ETOT $9°€8 *d SIUNO02JY - 000T HA9Hd ¥€$8  $T0OT/+T/10
65°88¢°C01 0L'9LL'Y **d SIUN00dY - Q00T SUOS % SHIND "N"1 ££S8  vT0T/+HT/10
62°S91°L01 ST LE9 *d SIUNOIVY - 000T qA9Od TesS8  v20T/+T/10
$ST08 L0T 0£°9Z1 d SIUNOJY - 00T 600Ltt LRIV 1€68  vzoz/ve/10
$8'8C6°L01 00°009°1C **d $IUNOIVY - 000T UOTIEPUNOY 914 1991UN[OA 0£S8  v20T/+T/10
¥8'82S‘621 z6'126 **d $IUNOIVY - 000T 69£2000-S¢ wnajonsd Leg UIION 6TS8  v20T/+T/10
9L°0SP bET S. 291 *d SIUNOJVY - 000T 94BN sIo4o 8CS8  vT0OT/+E/10
I1S'€T9bET 60°195 "*d SIUN02Y - 0007 addz.L+S6 QU] ISISSY-IJI] LTS8  ve0z/ve/10
09'$L1‘SET 00°'St6 “*d $TUNO20Y - 0007 [elousn Dd swepy T Wwenmm 9788  v20Z/+Z/10
09°611°0¢CT 66'811 "*d $3UN00IY - 0007 D717 ‘uondadiadgom STS8  v20T/+Z/10
6S'8€T9¢1 21°089 "d $3UNOJDY - 000T 10000-09.9050.Lp SSO[RILN UOZLISA Y288  $20T/vT/10
94'816°9¢1 S0'08 "'d $IUTN0Y - 0007 0SSV I9Je M\ PIOA ASTIBA €288 veoT/+T/10
18°866°90¢€T £€Z°06¢ "d $1UNOJ2Y - 0007 SIVIAIRG [EIOUBUL] BOIYSO], eS8 veoT/+ve/10
PO68E°LET 00°26 "d $IUN029Y - 0007 SHop S3I0M O1qNd 0D BUWOUOS 1288  +2oZ/+T/10
+O I8P LET 00°0ST *d $IUNOJJY - 000T (€) - bZOT/ST/10  "s101ISIJ 911 0D BUWIOUOS 0Ts8  v20T/vT/10
PO TE9°LET 8€°T8ST1 *d $1UN00dY - 0007 NODAHY 618  +20Z/+T/10
cr'eITerl S6'8 “*d SIUN0JJY - 000T IOND  “IoUyd9], SSIUISNY I0M0] 8158  $20T/+T/10
Le'TeT 6v1 £T°9v¢ d $IUNOJIY - 000T AwDd L1S8  broc/ve/10
0S°895°6H1 L '€S6°L “*d SIUN0JIY - 00T SUOTIEdTUNTUUIO)) AR ] 9188  $20T/+2/10
YT TTS LST 00°S0L L td SIUNOIDY - Q00T  I9MOd 9119USYIID J[[IAsNe] "ou] ‘0InoaTy SIYIN S1S8  +T0T/+T/10
T LTT S91 0S°0t¢ “*d SIUNOJDY - 000T 1.v6  ‘9feren syeQ UM S oL $1S8  +T0T/¥vT/10
¥1'29S°G91 9t 96¢ "*d $IUN00Y - 0007 sodpeg "0D UIAOY-UUBULIDIUY €198  teoe/ve/10
02 $96°S91 Yb L9 *d $IUNOIIY . 00T 1SBOWO0D IS8  teoc/+ve/10
+9' 1E€H 991 gl eve d $IUNOJdY - 000T Auedwo) wrely Aeg 1198  +20c/vT/10
9L ¥.9'991 9t 0T *d SIUN00JY - 000T siossexdwo) 1oneg 01S8  v20T/ve/10
2T°648°991 S6°18 "d $IUNOIDY - 000T 600LtP LRLY 60S8  +20T/+T/10
L1°196°99T 00°068 -1I'1dS- 181804 pue Lz I1S0d  SISIOAXH 311 S8PRY pProoH 80S8  vz0T/ve/10
LT°1S8°291 00°006 d $IUNOVDY - 00T Ireday 1e0g H:26 $90IATRS BV d° S0S8  peoz/cT/10
L1 1SL‘891 L0'6ST “*d SIUN00DY - 000T SO, U0SI919d L0S8  $T0T/£T/10
YT 010°691 SH'61T d/3urpor) - 0209 JUQUIISINGUIISY ULIOFU[) BNYSO[ ‘qaIey 90S8  vT0T/€2/10
aoum)ng 1NpaLd 1ngaa mds owI SWDN wnyN ana

$Z0T ‘1€ Arenuep Jo Sy
4935162y SUN0IOY Jung

JOHISI UOI}0330Id 1 93Py PIOD



¢ 98ed

$S'S18°C1¢ 89994 1¢€ +6°9€0°S0% [[o1fed jrwuwng . gz 1 [BI0L

$S'SIRTIE 00°000°GZ1 SOl 3wwng - 9z 11 Isysuel], spuny vz0c/1£/10
$G'STI8 L8T 96°319°401 -LI'dS- moifed $¢/61/10 ~NOS ssoulsng 2aneBAOUU] 1dd  t20c/61/10
0S'bEY T6T 00°0+0°E rdxy [[014ed - 016S YZ0T/61/10 ueld LSt SUHEd 1BD Idd  +20oz/61/10
0S'vLb'S6T 01°98L°0€ -LI'ldS- noifed +20z/61/10 SHAd Idd  +20z/61/10
09'092°9Z¢ 00°000°08T SO Wwng - 9z 11 Ioysuel], spuny ¥z0C/81/10
09'092°9% LP'8T rdxd [1014&d - 016S soda(y ¥202/91/10
I AZAT LP'8T rdxd [1014ed - 016S nsodoaQ $202/91/10
99°'cCTor 00°00T dxd [[014ed - 016S 994 98] Syad +Z0T/91/10
9982+ 9t 99°'88 dxd [1018ed - 016S WENIM [PMUI0D  0TE0S  +20Z/01/10
zeTIS 9 L¥'8T dxy 1j014ed - 016G uyop ‘Swenrm  61€0S  +20Z/01/10
6.0£S°9b ¥6°9¢ dxd [1018ed - 0165 yeoN ‘TRIAL  81£0S  20T/01/10
€4°.959% 83°¢/ dxy 1j018ed - 016G N Ioydoisuy) ‘jenoyde],  L1€0S  +20Z/01/10
19'1+9°0% 8E°166 dxq [j018ed - 0168 [PrUEQ ‘UOPYS  9TE0S  HTOT/01/10
66°'8€9° LY ¥6°9¢ dxqd 1018ed - 0165 aa01g ‘ronmed  STE0S  $T0T/01/10
€6°SLI LY ¥6°9¢ dxg 1j00fed - 016G ysop ‘myoonred  $IE0S  +20T/01/10
L8TIL Ly £8°982 dxg Jj014ed - 0165 morpuy ndr]  €1€0S  $202/01/10
0L 66v'8t 14°6S dxd 1[0ILed - 016S uysneA ‘wewRoquIssH  gIS0S  $z0Z/01/10
11°655'8h L¥'81 rdxq fjo1fed - 016S £119d ‘Kern 11€0S  vToc/01/10
85°'CLS ‘S 9L LY ~rdxy [101£ed - 016S £oseD ‘IOIZBIY  QTIE0S  #TOT/01/10
PETTL'SY 1+°6S “rdxd [1014ed - 016S M wol ‘serdwmed  60£0S  $Z0T/01/10
GL'9LL'SY SEC6 rdxd [[014ed - 016S Lorsopy ‘TUITY  80E0S  +T0OT/01/10
01°698'SY Se°T6 rdxd [1014ed - 016S uoy ‘ruiqry  L0£0S  +20Z/01/10
SH' 19681 L¥'81 rdxq [jo1£ed - 0165 ueAl ‘S9A90Y  90£0S  T0ZT/0T1/10
26'6L68Y S1°9€0°Le -1I'1dS- To1fed ATHUOW +Z/0T/10 N[0S SSoumIsng danBAOUU] A4 +T0¢/01/10
£0°9T0‘9L 00°0+0°E rdxd rj018ed - 0165 +¥202/50/10 ueld LSt S¥AJ 18D JJId  $202/S0/10
£L0°9S0°6. 69°8LL°0E -LI'1ds- moxfed +g0z/S0/10 SYad IAd  v20e/S0/10
94'+€8°601 Z1'o19CI1 ~LI'dS- Moiked +¢/S0/10 " 'NIOS SSoUIsTg dANBAOUU] IAd  v20T/S0/10
88 vHHTTT [[o1ded Jrwwing - gZI1

0S'$16°89 T 1LY 18T $8°Sc0‘CT nuwng - 0g11 8101

0S'+16°89 88°+0T‘T 'd S1UNoddY - 000 HBOHd ¥G88  $T0T/1£/10
8C°611°0L 08 vSt *d $IUNO2IY - 000T ABOd €868  $20Z/1£/10
8T v.S0L b'SS *d $3UN02JY - 000T AROd TSs8  vT0T/1€/10
29'629°0L 00'00+°0T td SIUNOVDY - Q00T rotaleg dwungd ue], Suipiol st Zd 1568  vzoz/1e/10
29'6T0°18 12°T01 °d SIUN0dIY - 000T ARDHd 0858 vroT/1£/10

aouming npa4Ld 1nqaq mds owap WDN wny g

$20T ‘1€ Arenuep Jjo sy
43351633 SIUN0IdYy Juvng

JOHSIQ UOI3O3301d 114 3P PIOD



b o8eg

panoiddy a1eq
$21yD al4 ‘Kied-yroayos Asideys
juUoguEes) A9oels
1enoyoe] Jaudosuyn
Bingiepn piaed
[jleune) osluswog
JaW090[9) Hagqoy
100N1}9d 9ASIS
uewiyoe seleyD
PI IHIL8IOT 06°LETTO6 61°TLOLCY TV.LOL
66'150°508°6 00°000°S0¥ SOIywwng - 9Z11 [BI10L
66'150'S08°6 00'000°'s21 ed urwng - ggll I9Jsuei], spuny +¢0T/1€/10
66'1S0°0€6'6 00'000°08C ed ywawng - ggit Iojsuel], spun $202/81/10
66°'150°'01C°01 SOI Jjrwwing - 9211
aouv)pg 1pasd nqaa mds owa SWIDN wnyN awq

$Z0Z ‘1€ Arenuep jo sy
4915163y SUN020y Judg
JIOLIISI UO1309301d 3314 93P PIOD



1 938ed

1L8'C6T 1IO/sen - 10TL eng S,0M07] +20T/80/10
00°S01 sdiysiequdy - 0829 uoaYRUN] S JRIYD A1uno) SOJBI0SSY § pue $Z0T/80/10
YL 20T -LI'1dS- 001800 +20Z/80/10
00'bHI1°T surexy [BOIPSN - +S99 syuprdiagury ueog 9ar] sjuLduewy +202/80/10
0v'611 SONIIN) - OTEL UMW) UIRIUNOW MoBlg +202/80/10
6.'SST Surure1], - 0Z1L $901A9(] 98eIOIS / STUAI] L] jo0da 2030 202/ L0/10
66°6T sdiysiequisy - 0829 ow/oxd 4Qd uonduosqng SIEMPOS 2qOPY 20T/ L0/ 10
0C'T60°1 Sururel], . 0z1L s191s0d £3918nS/D0d JULL] BISTA ¥202/90/10
LS°SST sesuadxy Jeinduo) - GOH9 WO 0D UOZBUIY ¥202/90/10
S8'66C SOTIIN - 0TEL "UIWWo)) UreIUNON oBig $202/90/10
€0'ehI Juewdinby sourUAUR - SHT19 18+6/2818/1818 0] Sulqqud S,0M07 +202/S0/10
0£'TTHL soueuLIUIBN SUIpning - 0819 L6 ‘v6 ‘TS 101 spag LT SSaIIe]N ¥T0T/S0/10
60°S9 sesuadxy 1eindwo) - SO+9 Hong AL 974 WO UOZBUWY +¥20C/S0/10
00°L6T°S souBUANUIBIN SUIpTng - 0819 AT 1e yuswaoeday 1ooQg "0D 100 PEIYIDA0D +202/S0/10
S0'L68'C sdoueUAUIEW FUIp[ing - 0819 SI95007 UOHEIS sargsnpu] AIngsres $20T/+0/10
98°¢CE ssuadxy PIOYISTIOH - 0809 SWIa)] PIOYISNOY jrewem +z0T/€0/10
£€€0.LS Hdd/ruswdmby £ores - 1889 1S9 onFRIL eluN o114 +20Z/€0/10
QG /. sosuadxy 1oindwo) . ¢op9 Q0IO UWI0D UOZBUTY +20zZ/20/10
88°0LL -1I'1dS- 1sBOWOoD +202/20/10
00'SIT a8e1s0d - 0149 Suiddiyg OT# I91UdD [FeIN NIV $20T/20/10
00'S sdiysiaquiely - 0829 uondisqng jutodareyg YOSOIOIN +$T0T/10/10
Y0 0b S100], [FEWS - 0889 sdeng ssoH opel], £g a1 +20c/10/10
00°69 SOTIIN) - OTEL NV 300y om[, +202/10/10
660 SUOHESUNWWOY) - 0409 BlE( PNOII] 91033 91ddy ceoc/oe/et
8T°GLI souruslure|y Sutprng - 0819 L6 10§ pooy $,0M07] czoc/oe/et
€6'b.8 sdouBUARUrE SUIpng - 0819 16 10§ 98uey $,9M07 gczoc/oc/et
81°L¢ sourULIUrE SUIpIINg - 0819 L6 WS 10§ p1o) J8uey $,9M07 €20T/0¢/T1
St 91 sesuadxy soyndwo) - 049 SJIOJUON W00 UOZEUTY gecoc/6c/cl
8C'S0C sosuadxyg 1oyndwo) . b9 SIOSTY JOITUO UI0D UOZBULY £70%/62/T1
06'641 sdiyszequidy - 0829 uondiuosqns uooz uooy £z0CT/6T/T1
0€'2S1°1 SUOTIBOTUNWIOD - 0$09 SSO[AII M UOZLIOA £202/62/21
L¥'S86 [euosIad /SuUnpor - 0709 STLIOJIU( 3I0M UOTIUE009}Y SANOUNSI(] £202/8T/T1
8CT'SStH sonddng [espsiy - 1929 sdeg pwiney], poid [EOIPOIN AouaBIotuy £c0c/8e/T1
88'GTI doueUdUIR] 19914 - OHT9 1¥.6 93ueyd 1o doisto ccoc/Le/et
Se'0eL oURUNUIR 319914 - 0419 SUBL 00pIey czoc/Le/et
00°092 soueUAUIRW SUIp[ing - 0819 aredoy ondog ondeg f4unod 1som ceoc/Le/et
S1'€9 osuadxy PIOYISNOH - 0809 Uysoy Apesy €ooc/Le/el
96'CL S[00], [[EWS - 0889 SOYIUNJ MOPUIM WO UOZEULY £202/92/21
82'TZE sduguAUrRly JUIpTINg - 0819 +6 10§ Jyuatudinby Surdeospue S,2M07] £€20T/9T/T1
666 SUOTIROTUNUIWOY) - 009 ey pnool a103g orddy €coc/se/et
LE6 souruduUR SUpTng - 0819 suIBI 9IN301L] 107 S1Ted $,9M07 £z0T/vT/Tl
660 SUOHEDIUNWWOY) - 0409 eleq pnol a103g o1ddy ccoc/ve/et
8.'6€£S asuadxy PIOYIsNoH - 0809 003180D ccoc/ve/el
€6'161 soueuAUIB Furpning - 0819 $I1030939(J 93j0wg  ~A0IdW] SWIOH S,UBWIPSLL] ceoc/ee/Tn
+£°08 pood - 0909 WeH SBuwIsLy) WeH paong AIunod ceoc/ee/en
pIed 1ed
npa4d nqaq mds owapyy 2WIDN wny a1n@

$20T ‘12 Arenuep jo sy
310day pav) 10D
JOLIISI UOI}09101d 9114 33PIy pProd



Z a3edq

LZ IO‘CH TVLOL
LT P10‘TH preD 1ed 1810l

96°¢¢ ouUBRUNUBI 19914 - 0419 SI9TeL], J0J SINONS Aojes 21038 A[ddng 1amre], vzoc/12/10
00'C1 SUONESIUTLIUWOY) - 009 $901AI9S [TBTUS /30UIIU] J9N druog ¥z0e/0e/10
00°SZ SONMNN - 0TEL dSI Yoo L-d ¥T0C/02/10
19852 SOULZUTIU0) - 0006 young Tes] ATr] ¥20T/61/10
+$5°09¢ $IOUIBUNUOD - 0006 Suruulg 98peq 10} pooy £ireD ® ysed vzoc/61/10
10°CS $9TOUIZUNUOD - 0006 Buruulg a8peq 103 991 OII[EA $20C/61/10
69611 $IOUIFUNUOD - 0006 093800 $20T/61/10
96°C¢ SIOUIBUNUOD - 0006 BN TeM $20T/61/10
95°'+97 seULSUNUO) - 0006 young Jo3IBN PI0q £91Men $20T/81/10
$S'GES sepUagunuo) - 0006 Buruul] 98ped 10j pooy 023500 ¥20T/81/10
0£'ST seudunuo) - 0006 duruulg s8peq £10 fHred $20Z/81/10
09°€9 sourUAUIBN SUIP[Ing - 0819 urprmg oIpaN WO UOZETY $Z202/81/10
99°6S ssuadxy 3de 9WO - 0629 SLAVI( s1rodey renuuy sordelg ¥20z/L1/10
00°6€ reuosiad /3unpor) - 0209 SWLIOIU[] IOM SISUBI[D SUNII0Y ¥Z20Z/21/10
SS'06T $IOUIFUNUOD - 0006 Sururen; SurprEoquo 4 JI0J Youn| BZZIJ SOUION 20T/ L1/10
6b'8S1T $9T0UIFUNUOD - 0006 gurpIeoq uo 10J Pooq IO I ISOIOIL ¥z0C/L1/10
SL'601 soUIdUNUO) - 0006 003800 202/ L1/10
T8 81 SIUIFUNUOD - 0006 00180D vz0CT/L1/10
660 sdiyssaquisy - 0829 uonduosgng fenuuy S9g YOSOIOIN +z0T/L1/10
00°8Z sourURIUIRIN 1931 - O+19 oL 28pug enseq ¥z0T/91/10
SL1E dourUNUIRI 39914 - Ob19 oL °8pug ensed $20T/91/10
S6°9LT sourUUIRI 39914 - 0419 1818 107 ySr] juowsoe[doy Keqa +¥z0C/S1/10
£0'959°1 ourUNUIBIA 139T - 019  'E618/1696/18.L6 10F SIYSUPRIH sireq oiny edenN ¥z0T/S1/10
09'866t Teuos.Iad /Sunpor) - 0209 SULIOJIU[] IOM UOTIUZ009Y SANOUNSK] ¥Z20T/S1/10
61°+T TeuosIad /Sunpor) - 0209 SULIOJIU( SIOM U] S,TeD $z70T/S1/10
9561 [euosIad /Sunpord - 0209 sserg reqop doys by % wuopun esoy eiues ¥Z0Z/S1/10
9¢°L0T sasuadxy sondwo) - 5049 01O WO0D UOZBUTY ¥20Z/S1/10
9v'ce Add /ruswdmby A191eS - 1889 aredoy ddd oy durddryg 21018 SdN 2UL vzoc/T1/10
96'8¢T oueudjUre Surprng - 0819 sde1s 10U03eI pUE SOpR[q MBS $,9M07] ¥z0C/11/10
¥S'Ce sourULUIRIN FUIPIIng - 0819 SYOBY 180D sremprey A0V v20Z/11/10
66°9¢ $IUIFUNUOD - 0006 gutuulyg o8peg oNAyg +20Z/11/10
z8'8sS LouBUANUIBI 1931 - O+19 2618 105 s1ySypesy sired ony jodoiseqos ¥z0c/01/10
POTITT ouURUANURW 19914 - 0419 Z818/1818 105 s3ySpesy S}Ied 01Ny BSOY BiUBg ¥202/01/10
6t'€29 [euosIad /Sunpord - 0209 suLofiuf) SIop U bd g unonun esoy eiueg ¥202/01/10
00°00C sonddng TeopoN - 1929 sTeds( JuBud SINA STROS @A ¥Z0Z/01/10
60'C98 [euos1ad /Burior) - 0g09 SULIOJTU( HIOM uonIudo0y] IANOURSI] 20T/60/10

npasd nqgaq nds owspy aWDN wnn awq

$Z0Z ‘12 Arenuep jo sy
310day pav) 10D
JOLIISIQ UOII03301d 1L 98pry pIoo



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Operating Account

January 2024

Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

8469 01/03/2024 Sebastopol Hardware 1120 - Summit

K424... 12/02/2023 Building Maintenance 6180 - Building Mainten... -59.16
442925 12/08/2023 LED Bulb 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -17.47
443666 12/18/2023 Quick Clamp 6880 - Small Tools -39.31
444055 12/23/2023 Wheel Barrow for Station 2 6880 - Small Tools -305.89
TOTAL -421.83
8470 01/08/2024 Lake Parts, Inc. Lights for 8182 1120 - Summit

7017 12/05/2023 Lights for 8182 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -92.57
TOTAL -92.57
8471 01/08/2024 Lake Parts, Inc. VOID: 1120 - Summit

TOTAL 0.00
8472 01/15/2024 Adobe Associates, Inc.  Septic Permit Approval 1120 - Summit

63144  01/04/2024 Septic Permit Approval 8510 - Building -101.25
TOTAL -101.25
8473 01/15/2024 Aggio's Landscaping ... Wilmar Landscaping 1120 - Summit

10682  12/27/2023 Wilmar Landscaping 6180 - Building Mainten... -450.00
TOTAL -450.00
8474 01/15/2024 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit

2105... 01/01/2024 Acct# 9391081727 6040 - Communications -30.75
TOTAL -30.75
8475 01/15/2024 Batteries Plus 9441 Batteries 1120 - Summit

P688... 12/21/2023 9441 Batteries 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -70.23
TOTAL -70.23
8476 01/15/2024 Big Sky Environmental... Foam Waste 1120 - Summit

40049 01/02/2024 Foam Waste 6461 - Operating Suppli... __W__-1 ,355.00
TOTAL -1,355.00
8477 01/15/2024 Comcast 1120 - Summit

8155 ... 12/28/2023 7320 - Utilities -108.28
TOTAL -108.28

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

8478 01/15/2024 Empire Automotive, Inc. 9441 Check Engine Light 1120 - Summit

85357  12/18/2023 9441 Check Engine Light 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -986.91

TOTAL -986.91

8479 01/15/2024 First Responders Resi... Resiliency Training - Two Rock 1120 - Summit

2023... 10/31/2023 Resiliency Training - Two Rock 7120 - Training -1,500.00

TOTAL -1,500.00

8480 01/15/2024 Frontier Communicati... 1120 - Summit

7078... 01/10/2024 7320 - Utilities -110.67

TOTAL -110.67

8481 01/15/2024 HL Commerical Proper... 971 Transport Way Ste - A 1120 - Summit

Janu... 01/03/2024 January 2024 7202 - RENT NBF -2,591.48

TOTAL -2,591.48

8482 01/15/2024  Jeff's Twin Oaks Gara... Wilmar 1120 - Summit

24598 01/11/2024 Wilmar 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -804.11

TOTAL -804.11

8483 01/15/2024 KS Kustom Signs & A... Rebranding 1120 - Summit

3591 01/09/2024 Rebranding 9040 - Consolidation C... -3,438.00
Rebranding 9040 - Consolidation C... -3,1 16.2_§

TOTAL -6,554.23

8484 01/15/2024 Life-Assist Inc 95472FPD 1120 - Summit

1393... 01/04/2024 Electrode 6261 - Medical Supplies -113.93

1396... 01/11/2024 Medical Supplies 6261 - Medical Supplies -1,090.12

TOTAL -1,204.05

8485 01/15/2024 North Bay Petroleum 35-0002369 1120 - Summit

CL33... 12/31/2024 Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -114.12
Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -165.27
Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil 96940

TOTAL -1,248.79

Page 2



Num Date Memo Account Paid Amount
8486 01/15/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit
3570... 12/22/2023 7320 - Utilities -39.84
TOTAL -39.84
8487 01/15/2024 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
4127... 12/31/2023 7320 - Utilities -270.20
TOTAL -270.20
8488 01/15/2024 Santa Rosa Junior Col... Training 1120 - Summit
AR24... 01/09/2024 Training 7120 - Training -3,659.30
TOTAL -3,659.30
8489 01/15/2024 Santa Rosa Uniform & ... 1120 - Summit
1420... 12/28/2023 6020 - Clothing/Personal -34.91
TOTAL -34.91
8490 01/15/2024 The Rental Place Propane 1120 - Summit
5237... 12/20/2023 Propane 6461 - Operating Suppli... -73.60
TOTAL -73.60
8491 01/15/2024 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit
2077... 01/01/2024 Acct# 9391054006 6040 - Communications -193.67
TOTAL -193.67
8492 01/15/2024 Comcast 1120 - Summit
8155 ... 01/08/2024 7320 - Utilities -117.65
TOTAL -117.65
8493 01/15/2024 McPhail Fuel Company 1120 - Summit
E102... 12/31/2023 7320 - Utilities L -5.00
TOTAL -5.00
8494 01/15/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit
0943... 12/22/2023 7320 - Utilities -291.65
TOTAL -291.65



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
8495 01/15/2024 McPhail Fuel Company 1120 - Summit
E102... 12/31/2023 7320 - Utilities -230.82
TOTAL -230.82
8496 01/15/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit
8238... 12/26/2023 7320 - Utilities -1,030.93
TOTAL -1,030.93
8497 01/15/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit
0415... 12/29/2023 7320 - Utilities -476.43
TOTAL -476.43
8498 01/15/2024 EZ Flush Holding Tank Pump Service fo... 1120 - Summit
283 12/09/2023 Holding Tank Pump Service for... 6180 - Building Mainten... -10,400.00
TOTAL -10,400.00
8499 01/15/2024 Entermann-Rovin Co. 1120 - Summit
0175... 07/25/2023 Badges 6020 - Clothing/Personal -589.66
0175... 08/23/2023 Badges 6020 - Clothing/Personal ~ -2,736.37
TOTAL -3,326.03
8500 01/15/2024 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
4128... 12/31/2023 7320 - Utilities -131.84
TOTAL -131.84
8501 01/15/2024 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
4128... 12/31/2023 7320 - Utilities -131.84
TOTAL -131.84
8502 01/15/2024 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
4127... 12/31/2023 7320 - Utilities -96.52
TOTAL -96.52
8503 01/15/2024 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
4128... 12/31/2023 7320 - Utilities -231.62
TOTAL -231.62

Page 4



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

8504 01/15/2024 Recology Sonoma Marin 1120 - Summit
4128... 12/31/2023 7320 - Utilities -131.84
TOTAL -131.84
8505 01/23/2024 JP Ag Services 9744 Boat Repair 1120 - Summit
INVO... 01/22/2024 9744 Boat Repair 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -900.00
TOTAL -900.00
8506 01/23/2024 Hartlieb, Joshua Uniform Reimbursement 1120 - Summit

Uniform Reimbursement 6020 - Clothing/Personal -219.43
TOTAL -219.43
8507 01/23/2024 Peterson Trucks 1120 - Summit
2794... 01/16/2024 8161 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -79.92
2794... 01/16/2024 8161 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -40.07
2794... 01/16/2024 8161 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -139.08
TOTAL -259.07
8508 01/24/2024 Gold Ridge Fire Explor... Post 27 and Post 81 1120 - Summit

Post 27 6290 - Other Dept. Exp... -310.00

Post 81 6290 - Other Dept. Exp... B -580.00
TOTAL -890.00
8509 01/24/2024 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit
2120... 01/13/2024 6040 - Communications —81.§§
TOTAL -81.95
8510 01/24/2024 Bauer Compressors 1120 - Summit
316859 01/18/2024 6145 - Maintenance Eq... -204.46
TOTAL -204.46
8511 01/24/2024 Bay Alarm Company 1120 - Summit
2114... 01/05/2024 7320 - Utilities - -243.12
TOTAL -243.12

Page 5



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

8512 01/24/2024 Comcast 1120 - Summit
8155 ... 01/06/2024 7320 - Utilities -467.44
TOTAL -467.44
8513 01/24/2024 Entermann-Rovin Co. Badges 1120 - Summit
0176... 10/05/2023 Badges 6020 - Clothing/Personal -396.46
TOTAL -396.46
8514 01/24/2024 Jeff's Twin Oaks Gara... 9471 1120 - Summit
24623 01/17/2024 9471 6140 - Fleet Maintenance -340.50
TOTAL -340.50
8515 01/24/2024 Knights Electric, Inc. Lakeville Kitchenette Power 1120 - Summit
4925 01/19/2024 Lakeville Kitchenette Power 6180 - Building Mainten... -7,705.00
TOTAL -7,705.00
8516 01/24/2024 Leavitt Communications 1120 - Summit
7074... 12/11/2023 For C8101 Truck 8560 - Equipment -7,953.74
TOTAL -7,953.74
8517 01/24/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit
5976... 01/10/2024 7320 - Utilities A_—346.13
TOTAL -346.13
8518 01/24/2024 Power Business Tech... GRO01 1120 - Summit
IN16...  01/10/2024 Toner Waste 6400 - Office Expense -8.92
TOTAL -8.95
8519 01/24/2024 REDCOM 1120 - Summit
Q32... 01/01/2024 6526 - Dispatch Services —11,582.3§
TOTAL -11,5682.38
8520 01/24/2024 Sonoma Co Fire Distri... 01/25/2024 - (3) 1120 - Summit

01/25/2024 01/25/2024 - (3) 6290 - Other Dept. Exp... wwwjj0.00
TOTAL -150.00



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
8521 01/24/2024 Sonoma Co Public Wo... 4045 1120 - Summit
26 01/05/2024 Account: 26 thru 10/18/2023 7320 - Utilities -92.00
TOTAL -92.00
8522 01/24/2024 Toshiba Financial Ser... 1120 - Summit
5202... 01/13/2024 6820 - Equipment Lease -390.23
TOTAL -390.23
8523 01/24/2024 Valley Ford Water Ass... 1120 - Summit
1860 01/10/2024 7320 - Utilities -80.05
TOTAL -80.05
8524 01/24/2024 Verizon Wireless 470506760-00001 1120 - Summit
9953... 01/05/2024 6040 - Communications -680.17
TOTAL -680.17
8525 01/24/2024 WebPerception, LLC. 1120 - Summit
INV-0... 01/22/2024 7320 - Utilities -118.99
TOTAL -118.99
8526 01/24/2024 William L. Adams PC General 1120 - Summit
240 12/30/2023 General 6610 - Legal Services -945.00
TOTAL -945.00
8527 01/24/2024 Life-Assist Inc 95472FPD 1120 - Summit
1399... 01/22/2024 Medical Supplies 6261 - Medical Supplies -561.09
TOTAL -561.09
8528 01/24/2024 Meyers Nave 1120 - Summit
213352 01/16/2024 6610 - Legal Services - -162.7§
TOTAL -162.75

Page 7



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

8529 01/24/2024 North Bay Petroleum 35-0002369 1120 - Summit

CL34... 01/16/2024 Fuel 7201 - Gas/Qil -54.85
Fuel 7201 - Gas/Oil -942.33

8780... 01/17/2024 7201 - Gas/Oil -2,5693.27

8780... 01/17/2024 7201 - Gas/Oil -1,331.47

TOTAL -4,921.92

8530 01/24/2024 Volunteer Fire Founda... 1120 - Summit

105 01/16/2024 9030 - Wellness Program -21,600.00

TOTAL -21,600.00

8531 01/24/2024 AT&T 447009 1120 - Summit

2112... 01/13/2024 6040 - Communications -126.30

TOTAL -126.30

8532 01/24/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit

1310... 01/10/2024 7320 - Utilities -637.25

TOTAL -637.25

8533 01/24/2024 L.N. Curtis & Sons 1120 - Summit

INV7... 01/10/2024 PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... -256.34

INV7... 01/16/2024 PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... -2,252.18

INV7... 01/18/2024 PPE 6881 - Safety Equipme... o -2,268.18

TOTAL -4,776.70

8534 01/24/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit

0631... 01/17/2024 7320 - Utilities -83.64

TOTAL -83.64

8535 01/24/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit

5726... 01/11/2024 7320 - Utilities -518.83

TOTAL -518.83

8536 01/24/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit

7100... 01/16/2024 7320 - Utilities - A~_2‘1715

TOTAL -21.15

Page 8



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

8537 01/24/2024 Santa Rosa Uniform & ... 1120 - Summit

1420... 01/04/2024 Borba 6020 - Clothing/Personal -383.25
1420... 01/10/2024 Baldwin 6020 - Clothing/Personal -24.00
1420... 01/13/2024 Woalker 6020 - Clothing/Personal -252.26
TOTAL -659.51
8538 01/24/2024 HL Commerical Proper... 971 Transport Way Ste - A 1120 - Summit

Febr... 01/24/2024 February 2024 7202 - RENT NBF -2,591.48
TOTAL -2,591.48
8539 01/29/2024 Sebastopol Hardware 1120 - Summit

444357 12/29/2023 Small Tools 6880 - Small Tools -105.94
446149 01/25/2024 Small Tools 6880 - Small Tools -13.10
TOTAL -119.04
8540 01/31/2024 American Medical Res... January 2024 1120 - Summit

303545 01/24/2024 January 2024 6640 - ALS Professiona... -11,440.00
TOTAL -11,440.00
8541 01/31/2024 BWS Distributors 1120 - Summit

459875 01/26/2024 Oxygen Sensors 6261 - Medical Supplies -371.13
TOTAL -371.13
8542 01/31/2024 Conway Shield panels for shields 1120 - Summit

517137 01/17/2024 panels for shields 6881 - Safety Equipme... -937.50
TOTAL -937.50
8543 01/31/2024 Dish 1120 - Summit

8255 ... 01/16/2024 7320 - Utilities o -161.87
TOTAL -151.87
8544 01/31/2024 Life-Assist Inc 95472FPD 1120 - Summit

1401... 01/29/2024 Medical Supplies 6261 - Medical Supplies -192.08
TOTAL -192.08

Page 9



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
8545 01/31/2024 Matheson Tri-Gas Inc 1120 - Summit
2881... 12/30/2023 7320 - Utilities -157.44
TOTAL -157.44
8546 01/31/2024 PG&E Utilities 1120 - Summit
4997... 01/18/2024 Utilities 7320 - Utilities -518.16
TOTAL -518.16
8547 01/31/2024 Power Works 1120 - Summit
13515  12/12/2023 6149 - Radio Maintenan... -243.04
TOTAL -243.04
8548 01/31/2024 Pump Man NorCal Pump not working at Wilmar 1120 - Summit
71028 01/23/2024 Pump not working at Wilmar 6180 - Building Mainten... -590.46
TOTAL -590.46
8549 01/31/2024 Redwood Lock New Exterior Locks 1120 - Summit
902683 01/31/2024 New Exterior Locks 6180 - Building Mainten... -3,299.71
TOTAL -3,299.71
8550 01/31/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit
0017... 01/22/2024 7320 - Utilities -102.27
TOTAL -102.27
8551 01/31/2024 EZ Flush Holding Tank Pump Service fo... 1120 - Summit
283 01/20/2024 Holding Tank Pump Service for ... 6180 - Building Mainten... -10,400.09
TOTAL -10,400.00
8552 01/31/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit
3570... 01/24/2024 7320 - Utilities -55.44
TOTAL -55.44
8553 01/31/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit
0943... 01/24/2024 7320 - Utilities ) -454.80
TOTAL -454.80

Page 10



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
8554 01/31/2024 PG&E 1120 - Summit
8238... 01/25/2024 7320 - Utilities -1,204.88
TOTAL -1,204.88
8555 01/22/2024 U.S. Bank 4246 0445 5565 3785 1120 - Summit
4246 0445 5565 3785 Cal Card -42,014.27
TOTAL -42.014.27

Page 11



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Split Detail - Payroll Account

January 2024
Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

01/16/2024 PERS Late Fee 1122 - Summit Payroll

Late Fee 5910 - Payroll Expenses -200.00

TOTAL -200.00
EFT 01/05/2024 Innovative Business S... 01/05/24 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -84,123.46

01/05/24 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -3,233.86

01/05/24 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -3,5698.90

01/05/24 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -21,230.65

01/05/24 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -423.25

TOTAL -112,610.12
EFT 01/05/2024 PERS 01/05/2024 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

01/05/2024 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -12,333.94

01/05/2024 Payroll 5923 - PERS -18,444.75

TOTAL -30,778.69
EFT 01/05/2024 Cal PERS 457 Plan 01/05/2024 1122 - Summit Payroll

01/05/2024 5910 - Payroll Expenses -3,040.00

TOTAL -3,040.00
EFT 01/10/2024 Innovative Business S... 01/10/24 Monthly Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -20,807.89

01/10/24 Monthly Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -3,215.16

01/10/24 Monthly Payroll 5924 - Medicare -753.64

01/10/24 Monthly Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -729.10

01/10/24 Monthly Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -311.90

01/10/24 Monthly Payroll 7120 - Training -1,017.00

01/10/24 Monthly Payroli 7201 - Gas/Oil -201.46

TOTAL -27,036.15
EFT 01/19/2024 PERS 01/19/2024 Payroli 1122 - Summit Payroll

01/19/2024 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -12,337.66

01/19/2024 Payroll 5923 - PERS - -18,448.44

TOTAL -30,786.10
EFT 01/19/2024 Cal PERS 457 Plan 01/19/2024 1122 - Summit Payroll

01/19/2024 5910 - Payroll Expenses -3,040.00

TOTAL -3,040.00

Page 1



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

EFT 01/19/2024 Innovative Business S... 01/19/24 Payroll 1122 - Summit Payroll

Direct Deposits 5910 - Payroll Expenses -78,822.60

01/19/24 Payroll 5922 - FICA Retirement -2,810.26

01/19/24 Payroll 5924 - Medicare -3,351.16

01/19/24 Payroll 5910 - Payroll Expenses -18,277.54

01/19/24 Payroll 6540 - Payroll Services -1,357.40

TOTAL -104,618.96
50306 01/10/2024 Aceves, ivan 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -18.47

TOTAL -18.47
50307 01/10/2024 Albini, Ron 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -92.35

TOTAL -92.35
50308 01/10/2024 Albini, Wesley 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -92.35

TOTAL -92.35
50309 01/10/2024 Baumgras, Tom W 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -55.41

TOTAL -55.41
50310 01/10/2024 Frazier, Casey 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -147.76

TOTAL -147.76
50311 01/10/2024 Gray, Perry 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses L -18.47

TOTAL -18.47
50312 01/10/2024 Higginbotham, Vaughn 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -55.41

TOTAL -55.41

Page 2



Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount

50313 01/10/2024 Liput, Andrew 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -786.83
TOTAL -786.83
50314 01/10/2024 Perucchi, Josh 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -36.94
TOTAL -36.94
50315 01/10/2024 Petrucci, Steve 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -36.94
TOTAL -36.94
50316 01/10/2024 Shelton, Daniel 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -997.38
TOTAL -997.38
50317 01/10/2024 Tachouet, Christopher N 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses -73.88
TOTAL -73.88
50318 01/10/2024 Tyrell, Noah 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses - -36.94
TOTAL -36.94
50319 01/10/2024 Williams, John 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses B - -18.47
TOTAL -18.47
50320 01/10/2024 Cornwell, William 1122 - Summit Payroll

5910 - Payroll Expenses 88_§E_S
TOTAL -88.66

Page 3



Income

10 - Tax Rev

1000 -
- Flat Charges - CY

- SB 2557 Prop Tax Admin
1020 -
1040 -
1060 -
- Flat Charges PY
1070 -
1080 -

1001
1011

1061

Prop Tax - CY secured

Prop Tax CY sup
Prop Tax -CY unsce
Prop Tax PY sec

1100 Prop Tx PY unsec
Property Taxes-PY Supp

Total 10 - Tax Rev
17 - Use of Money/Property

1701 -

Interest Earned

Total 17 - Use of Money/Property
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2440 -
2500 -
2900 -
- Government Agency - MRFI
2930 -

2910

ST-Homeowners Prop Tax R
ST -Other
So. Co. Funding Agreement

So. Co. DSI

Total 20 - Intergovernmental Reven
30 - Charges for Services

3600 -
3700 -

Address Signs
Copy Fees

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Total 30 - Charges for Services
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040 -
4050 -
- Workers' comp Ins. Refund
- Miscellaneous Revenues

4102 -

4100
4101

Cell Tower
Grant Income

Donations/Reimbursements

Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
Total Income
Gross Profit

July 2023 through January 2024 TOTAL
Jul 23 -
Jan 24 Jan 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 1,556,886.07 2,537,597.00 -980,710.93 61.35%
0.00 1,307,626.67 2,393,181.00 -1,085,554.33 54.64%
0.00 0.00 -23,260.00 23,260.00 0.0%
0.00 23,913.25 46,988.00 -23,074.75 50.89%
0.00 88,986.46 55,756.00 33,230.46 159.6%
0.00 0.00 -134.00 134.00 0.0%
0.00 11,356.07 15,198.00 -3,841.93 74.72%
0.00 0.00 1,169.00 -1,169.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 -56.00 56.00 0.0%
0.00 2,988,768.52 5,026,439.00 -2,037,670.48 59.46%
0.00 16,225.32 9,500.00 6,725.32 170.79%
0.00 16,225.32 9,500.00 6,725.32 170.79%
0.00 2,861.32 9,500.00 -6,638.68 30.12%
16,555.99 156,760.14 100.00 156,660.14 156,760.14%
0.00 4,326,179.94 4,200,000.00 126,179.94 103.0%
0.00 8,055.00 24,000.00 -15,945.00 33.56%
0.00 25,050.00 5,000.00 20,050.00 501.0%
16,555.99 4,518,906.40 4,238,600.00 280,306.40 106.61%
140.00 340.00 750.00 -410.00 45.33%
15.00 15.00 10.00 5.00 150.0%
155.00 355.00 760.00 -405.00 46.71%
1,570.00 9,420.00 18,840.00 -9,420.00 50.0%
0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
0.00 12,028.12
3,304.86 2,571,578.47 100.00 2,571,47847 2,571578.47%
450.00 1,680.00 100.00 1,580.00 1,680.0%
532486  2,594,706.59 19,140.00 2,575,566.59 13,556.46%
22,035.85 10,118,961.83 9,294,439.00 824,522.83 108.87%
22,035.85 10,118,961.83 9,294,439.00 824,522.83 108.87%

Page 1 of 3



Expense
50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits

5910 -
- Strike Team Payroll Expense¢
5913 -
5915 -
5922 -
5923 -
5924 -
5930 -
- Disability Insurance
5935 -
- Workers' Comp

5912

5931

5940

Payroll Expenses

Boards

Overtime

FICA Retirement
PERS

Medicare

Health Insurance

Unemployment

Total 50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits
60 - Services/Supplies

6020 -
6040 -
6060 -
6080 -
6100 -
6140 -
6145 -
6149 -
6180 -
- Medical Supplies
6280 -
6290 -
6400 -
6405 -
6410 -
- Operating Supplies
6526 -
6540 -
6587 -
6610 -
6620 -
- Audit Services
- ALS Professional Services
6650 -
6654 -
6800 -
- Newsletter
6820 -
6880 -
- Safety Equipment/PPE
7005 -

6261

6461

6630
6640

6801

6881

Clothing/Personal
Communications

Food

Household Expense
Insurance

Fleet Maintenance
Maintenance Equipment
Radio Maintenance
Building Maintenance

Memberships

Other Dept. Expense
Office Expense
Computer Expenses
Postage

Dispatch Services
Payroll Services
LAFCO Charges
Legal Services
Grant Services

Financial Services
Medical Exams
Public/Legal Notices

Equipment Lease
Small Tools

Election Expense

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2023 through January 2024 TOTAL
Jul 23 -

Jan 24 Jan 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
257,46216  2,043,816.21 3,820,000.00 -1,776,183.79 53.5%
0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 2,100.00 -2,100.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 250,000.00 -250,000.00 0.0%
9,259.28 54,899.88 70,000.00 -15,100.12 78.43%
36,893.19 398,659.64 720,000.00 -321,340.36 55.37%
7,703.70 62,069.36 53,203.00 8,866.36 116.67%
0.00 237,927.57 757,100.00 -519,172.43 31.43%
0.00 5,236.00 10,000.00 -4,764.00 52.36%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
0.00 357,159.00 505,100.00 -147,941.00 70.71%
311,318.33  3,159,767.66 6,192,603.00 -3,032,835.34 51.03%
10,836.39 32,856.41 35,000.00 -2,143.59 93.88%
1,895.72 27,856.57 50,000.00 -22,143.43 55.71%
155.57 5,445.05 10,500.00 -5,054.95 51.86%
375.03 6,365.33 25,000.00 -18,634.67 25.46%
0.00 149,574.00 146,151.00 3,423.00 102.34%
7,065.01 100,882.07 270,000.00 -169,117.93 37.36%
347.49 33,229.36 60,000.00 -26,770.64 55.38%
243.04 5,138.75 10,000.00 -4,861.25 51.39%
48,745.78 80,211.35 100,000.00 -19,788.65 80.21%
2,5628.35 21,121.21 36,000.00 -14,878.79 58.67%
130.98 31,619.28 63,000.00 -31,380.72 50.19%
1,099.66 4,918.20 5,000.00 -81.80 98.36%
8.95 3,799.45 7,000.00 -3,200.55 54.28%
435.60 1,202.74 8,400.00 -7,197.26 14.32%
15.00 993.86 2,400.00 -1,406.14 41.41%
1,428.60 6,841.89 6,000.00 841.89 114.03%
11,582.38 39,380.09 19,715.00 19,665.09 199.75%
2,092.55 7,946.15 19,000.00 -11,053.85 41.82%
0.00 -8,029.00 5,000.00 -13,029.00 -160.58%
1,107.75 59,915.75 65,000.00 -5,084.25 92.18%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
0.00 7,950.00 12,000.00 -4,050.00 66.25%
11,440.00 148,720.00 278,250.00 -129,530.00 53.45%
0.00 25.00 25,000.00 -24,975.00 0.1%
1,144.00 5,272.65 11,000.00 -5,727.35 47.93%
0.00 573.00 1,000.00 -427.00 57.3%
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
390.23 2,732.61 4,000.00 -1,267.39 68.32%
904.28 12,106.67 60,000.00 -47,893.33 20.18%
6,316.99 36,640.28 100,000.00 -63,359.72 36.64%
0.00 0.00 10,500.00 -10,500.00 0.0%

Page 2 of 3



7120 - Training
7121 - Fire Prevention
7201 - Gas/Oil
7202 - RENT NBF
7300 - Transportation/Travel
7320 - Utilities
Total 60 - Services/Supplies
75 - Other Charges
7910 - L.T. Debt Principal
7930 - L.T. Debt Interest
7970 - Taxes/Assessments
Total 75 - Other Charges
85 - Assets
8510 - Building
8560 - Equipment
Total 85 - Assets
90 - Appropriations
9000 - Contingencies
9030 - Wellness Program
9035 - SCBA on order for NBF
9040 - Consolidation Costs
Total 90 - Appropriations
Total Expense
Net Income

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2023 through January 2024 TOTAL
Jul 23 -
Jan 24 Jan 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
7,424.29 19,337.80 100,000.00 -80,662.20 19.34%
0.00 2,318.04 10,000.00 -7,681.96 23.18%
5,416.25 70,574.44 130,000.00 -59,425.56 54.29%
5,182.96 17,989.40 35,000.00 -17,010.60 51.4%
0.00 2,620.30 7,500.00 -4,879.70 34.94%
9,221.84 47,336.45 91,000.00 -43,663.55 52.02%
137,534.69 985,465.15 1,829,416.00 -843,950.85 53.87%
0.00 46,168.43 65,599.00 -19,430.57 70.38%
0.00 12,221.03 20,679.00 -8,457.97 59.1%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
0.00 58,389.46 88,778.00 -30,388.54 65.77%
101.25 142,010.97 200,000.00 -57,989.03 71.01%
7,953.74 256,374.53 250,000.00 6,374.53 102.55%
8,054.99 398,385.50 450,000.00 -51,614.50 88.53%
2,319.87 16,554.87 387,440.00 -370,885.13 4.27%
21,600.00 22,500.00 20,000.00 2,500.00 112.5%
0.00 226,201.89 226,202.00 -0.11 100.0%
6,554.23 41,850.26 100,000.00 -568,149.74 41.85%
30,474.10 307,107.02 733,642.00 -426,534.98 41.86%
487,382.11  4,909,114.79 9,294,439.00 -4,385,324.21 52.82%
-465,346.26  5,209,847.04 0.00 5,209,847.04 100.0%

Page 3 of 3



38aM B Ul 3oeq A9y ‘S)eQ UIM] Je 82IAISS JO 30 AjusLino ggLg

20UBUBJUIBW BUNOY

V/N

ANITINIL AV
9 ‘SO0 SAVA ‘SNLVIVddY SOO

d3137dNOD

- IDNVNILNIVIAN SNLVIVddV
SNLVIVddVY

NOILVINIOLNI TVY3INIO

L

L

C

3

g8l -[e0L

[RUOIUBIUIUN - 8L OU “}0B WBISAS WUBlY - G/
[BUOIUSIUIUN - DY OU “}O. 10}08}8P S)OWS - €17/
UOI30UN W O} 8NP PBPUNOS WIBISAS WUBY - GE/
uoi3ouUNgjew 0} 8NP "}O. J0}O3}8P SMOWS - €8/

Z  J48Y10 ‘||ed as|ey Jo wiee asjed - 00/

7 ©)OWs JO IOpO ‘2IedS S)OWS - |59

ssalppe yoiedsip 18 U0 PUNOL JUBPIDUI ON - ZZ9
7€ 9INoJ ud pajjeouRd pue payodedsid - 119

L l[eD[e2IpaN 8sfed - 4009

Usnd Uonng Wiey [e2IPS|A [£IUSPIOJY - Y009

| 18Y10 ‘||ed 1uS1ul POoS) - 009

uoljisuel;
ssajwess Alied
"91 "uer jybiupiw
PaME]S JOBIIU0D
aoug|Nque
OIPaN/A4DS

- ‘lepow

Japiaold o1jgnd

e spJemo} Buirow
‘seoInlas yojeds|p
Joy pJemo} Buiaow

ve L dn anow ‘Agpuess ‘yuswubisse 1enoD) - L /G o o

*ZT0T 'sA €Y¢€ - [ejoL 1€:90:0 0€:10:0 € PlleAul 3sISSY - 75§ .EE.OE oy %on_nnp_M

61Z :€202 ¥ umoQaal] - |ESS ay) Aq Ajnjedoy)

L 92IABS dlgnd - €55 e i

L\, Eheealea =ieon 9q ued siedal

[/ J8y)o ‘eduelsisse 82IAJSS d1|gNd - 0SS % _o:coo. o

| juswdinba |eouyos|e paloys ‘Buidly - Sy el Pt e

by  UMOpaulJemod - vyl S5op o;ocmm

Z  1USpIouUl BpIXOUOW uogled - i i b

L >fesjJouds eanayD - gz | | oinooing

L (94740 seb [eunjeu) Mes| ses - zZly gl s mcc_vto\,w\,

/  J8yjo ‘uoiipuod mso_o._mNmoI— .%\Mu_\ﬂ STRAB Um:._mam_

18 SN3 usaq sey g |04juo)

v ;S

AVIA HLNOW DAV ‘ANIL (DAY ‘GNIL| SLNIAIDNI NMOAaMV3dd| NOILVINJOLNI

1SV -SA-| FHL YO SYIFNNN ISNOCSIY ¥IILNNTOA ISNOJSII| LNONJNL| 3IT9VION IdALTIVO ANV INNTOA TIVD IVY3INIO
S#T1IVO
INININD

JdVIN A3LVAITOSNOD ¥20C AYVNNVYT



14 16 LS1 16
8L 96 9l 96
'$9sIN02
ww MM wwm WM UOIEOYIHBD [4ST SPISING *$se20.4d suolipuod uo uodad pue dn 8ziS
G 98 9c 98 : _8. ‘_.mUcw_mo = Qo_.m>mn Mmau uo Buiuted] 18910 Auedwog -Bujuies) Alajes Aempeod pue Bujuies]
oL 29 69 o 01 SJ0GUBIBU AN LM Juswabeueyy Juspiou] djel] "ail4 Hed Hauyoy pue agqopy oyouey
¢ l9 e 18| Buptiomsi _._.o_m_>_D mc_c_m.‘_._. ‘all4 Ajuno) ewouos yyim Buiutesy Auedwod Ny ‘Hodey Buiuiel) Aienuep
9l S8 0L SS
9¢ er|  ¥SL ey
sleqwiely uonels| sinoH  uonels
NOILVLS A9 S# "AN3LLV LHOIN 171¥a SYNOH SONILIIN NOILVINYO4NI TVY3INTD
ONINIVYL ATHLNOW NOJ4
‘O 1SV1 130d3d 3719VLION
ONINIVYIL

% 08

VO UO 9UO pue “Iej\/ge-
JO SB SUIBJUI BAIJOB PUB JUSLIND G SABY ||IM M

"Uig "go UO HE)S [[IM SUIS}UI MBU ¢

‘994

ul 39} Yjuow-z | JIay} je aie 29|y pue s1eN
‘Buoje Buinow suisiul-leyyblyali4 eAloe g

‘popusne |om Alan
‘[9ssaH e play Buluuid abpeg [suuosiad pied - 9| “UBl O Xdam ay} Buluiesy
Buipieoquo Aeq-{ pa1soH Uasulbug | pue suieideD g Pa1oWIold/PallH

ONI4dVLS NOS¥3d-€ 40 %

31vadn NY3LNI

NOILVIWJOLNI TVdINID

pajnpayosy/iedal uopoadsu| "9g pue /6 18 Syes| Jooy

9)9]dWod UBYINY L6 WS

‘uoisuedxa
10} Bui}se) S[10S U0 paxJom SI0JOBIJUOD JOMO] |80 Uoljijowap Jo} aiedald
0} Bul}sa} SOISagSE JONPUOD O} JUBYHNSUOD [BJUBWOIIAUS Yim Bunoesuod “Lg
uol}e)S 0} IX8U |ejual Wolj psAoWal Jayaw seb aney 0} 399 d UM Buiyiopn

d3d33N - IDNVNILNIVIA ALITIDVA a3il3aTdinod NOILVINYO4LNI TVI3INIO
= IDNVNILNIVIAN ALITIOVH
S3ILNIDV4
300}s ul Ya| siabed "Josuas 28 1S '}$8) SI8puljAo 0}
G - ¢, selousbe Jayjo ‘sialoldxa ¢ pasu ul swelboid juswaoe|das Buiyieme  |wouly Jiedas Joy G AluQ ‘sAepuopy
aJey) a1y ‘Auessaoauun aie Asy) se asnoyasem paJidxa/Ajddns EEEIN o ygos | - (sAep g A1an8) asnoy uj ‘uonelqied uo pawJiouad aq
V/N By} WOlj Jl 8AOWBI 0} 8Yl] PINOM SAA "SIedA g Ixau plepueijs "epew Z ‘Rep (0¥) siequinu Jojuow ses) ‘Atenige (Gz) oipAy Japullko vgos Aluo ued ¥z/62/L
8y} Jano sauldxe Jdd ploo Aoeba| ||y "19bBpng panoje Japlo abie | Jojuopy | Bupsa} opAy suejs Bupysay
3U3 JO p/€ Ye yoyens Jybl e 89 [Im }| "pesu sa 1ebpng seb G |86 Jeah JxoN 01pAy vg0S
ONIAN3d SNJ3IDONOD 3lvdadn dind3 SN1viS ONILSIL LNIFNGINOI TVNNNY ONIAN3d| NOILYIWIO4NI
AYOLNIANI ¥39OVd / OlAVY 3719VLIIO0d| AYOLNIANI SO0 va0os IVY3INID
= SNY3IDNOD ALITVNO / AMOLN3ANI 3dd SKN3

IN3INdINO3




Bunssy sJo10a.1q Jo pleog ayi Bunnp uosiad uj usaio

Y/N Y/IN YIN V/N
S31VA 9NINODdN 3719VLON 3lvdadn 130d3d 3719VLION NOILVINYO4LNI TVY33INID
49N/ 024V1
*auljuo pajepdn pue pazijeul
VIN u99q sey yiomiaded Jnoog Aog 'JOpPED MOU DUO PBLLIODJOM SBY }S0d JeiojdxT ebpry pjos sy) Alenuer 1o
SAILIAILDV ¥0 SLN3A3 ‘3Lvddn 1SOd ¥3301dX3

NOILVIWIOLNI TVYINID

“Yoom Bujwod sy} ul ainsesw
8y} Hoddns 03 s1ebuey Joop Bulnquisip a4 [|IM UORID0SSY By "SI8joA aandsdsoud

Buneonps pue subis Bulsod ul Al USBQ DARY SIBGWISY "H INSES|\ 10} LoyS VIN
ubredwes sy} ui pabebus sutewa. uoneloossy siajyblyall4 [eUCISSa}0IH 8BpIY PIoD 8y
S3ILIAILOV 3O SLNIAT ONIANTONI ‘(S)3LvAdn NOILVIDOSSY SONILITN ATHLNOW WOYH L3043y 319VLION
SNOILVIOOSSY d31HOI43d1d

‘|BOSH 8y} JO LE)S 8y} 840}aq

S}S00 @)en|BAS-al ||IM BA\ "S}S0D J8A0D 0} (Bunse) i pue Jdd Yiim isisse)
abueyoxa seoIAIBg "JEaA [BOSI 8U) JO JepulBwWal 8y} Jo) JuswAed ON "yoiep
ul Buipe)s 1o)sIp a4y 8y} ul suoioadsul Alojepuel JoNpuod O} UOISIAIQ
UOIIUBABIH 8J14 BWOUOS JO AJUN0D 8y} yim Juswaalbe ue ojul palsiug
ONINOOdN ® A3131dINOD a3 gnd 3lvadn a3 d.diNOD NOILVYIWJOANI TVIINID
JOVNOIS| 13TdINOD| SNVId 3l
ssayaayv 31vaV |d4-34d/dSNI
a3iam/isa 9,a1g

140Od3y S TVHSAYVIA 314

“ooeds s|qisusjep Ajunwwod BuiajoAur Ajuewiid papusne sjusne %




Resolution No: 23/24-06
Dated: February 14, 2024

GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT REQUEST FOR
SONOMA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS TO DISSOLVE THE
WILMAR COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT #4 MELLO ROOS TAX AREA

WHEREAS, as set forth in Gold Ridge Fire Protection District (“GRFPD”) Resolution 23/24-01
adopted on July 5, 2023 at the initial GRFPD special reorganization meeting, the consolidations
that reorganized GRFPD and will result in the termination of CFD #4 were approved by the
Sonoma County Local Agency Formation Commission (“Sonoma LAFCO”) at hearings
conducted on April 7, 2023 and June 7, 2023; and made final and conclusive with the recording
of the Sonoma LAFCO Certificate of Completion on June 21, 2023; and

WHEREAS, thereafter, when the GRFPD Board of Directors set the initial District tax rates on
August 16, 2023, for the extension of the GRFPD special tax throughout the consolidated
District, the CFD #4 Mello Roos tax was superseded and not charged to the residents of that
area; and

WHEREAS, by its action to levy a District-wide special tax and no longer charge the CFD #4
Mello Roos tax, the GRFPD Board of Directors acted consistent with its intent to have CFD #4
dissolved.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that, pursuant to the Sonoma LAFCO approved
reorganization, the Board of Directors of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District hereby requests
that the Wilmar Community Facilities District #4 be dissolved by action of the Sonoma County
Board of Supervisors.

The foregoing resolution was introduced by Director who
moved its adoption, seconded by Director , and adopted by
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, at a regular meeting thereof, held on the 14th day of February,
2024, by the following roll call vote:

DIRECTORS: Gloeckner , Carinalli , Tachouet
Petrucci , Lachman , Warburg , Gambonini
AYES: NOES: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

WHEREUPON, the Chairman of the Board of Directors declared the foregoing resolution
adopted, and SO ORDERED.

Chairman of the Board

Clerk of the Board



Resolution No. 23/24-07
Dated: February 14, 2024

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF SONOMA
COUNTY ADOPTING A PENSION MANAGEMENT POLICY

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
(the “District”) is obligated by the Public Employees’ Retirement Law, commencing with Section
20000 of the Government Code of the State of California, as amended (the “Retirement Law”), to
make payments to the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (“CalPERS”) relating to
pension benefits accruing to current and former District employees who are CalPERS members,
including retired employees (the “CalPERS Obligations”); and

WHEREAS, the District currently has an unfunded accrued liability (the “UAL”) in respect
of the CalPERS Obligations; and

WHEREAS, the CalPERS Obligations, including the UAL, and all other aspects of the
pension plan arrangements between CalPERS and the District, is evidenced by a contract or contracts
with CalPERS with respect to public safety and miscellaneous employees of the District, as heretofore
and hereafter amended from time to time (collectively, the “Pension Plans™); and

WHEREAS, the District is in the process of considering certain financing strategies,
including the possible issuance of municipal obligations, that could generate funds to pay off a certain
portion of the District’s current estimated UAL owed to CalPERS; and

WHEREAS, CalPERS provides the District with new actuarial valuations on an annual basis
that calculates the District’s total pension liability as of the new valuation date; and

WHEREAS,; each year it is possible that the District will incur new UAL costs if the District’s
market value of plan assets are not equivalent to the actuarially determined liability amounts; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to establish a framework for funding new UAL costs that
may arise in the future with the objective of funding the Pension Plans at certain targeted funded
status levels whenever possible; and

WHEREAS, to facilitate payment of future UAL costs in a timely manner and to reduce the
risk that future UAL costs pose to the District’s financial position, the District desires to adopt the
Pension Management Policy attached hereto (the “Pension Management Policy”); and

WHEREAS, the Pension Management Policy has been structured to maintain the District’s
sound financial position and ensure that all pension funding decisions are structured to protect both
current and future taxpayers, ratepayers, employees, and residents of the District.



NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT THAT:

Section 1. Recitals and Findings. The Board hereby specifically finds and declares that all
of the facts set forth in the Recitals of this Resolution are true and correct.

Section 2. Adoption of Pension Management Policy. The Board hereby finds and declares
that the Pension Management Policy, attached as Exhibit “A” hereto, is hereby approved and adopted
as the official Gold Ridge Fire Protection District Unfunded Accrued Liability Pension Management
Policy to be effective February 14, 2024.

Section 3. Authorized Official Actions. The Board President or Fire Chief, and all other
officers of the District are hereby authorized and directed, jointly and severally, to do any and all
things to effectuate the purposes of this Resolution and to implement and administer the Pension
Management Policy.

Section 4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect from and after the date of its
passage and adoption.

The foregoing resolution was introduced by Director who moved its
adoption, seconded by Director , and adopted by THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS, at a regular meeting thereof, held on the 14th day of February, 2024, by the following
roll call vote:

DIRECTORS: Gloeckner , Carinalli , Tachouet
Petrucci , Lachman , Warburg , Gambonini
AYES: NOES: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

WHEREUPON, the Chairman of the Board of Directors declared the foregoing resolution adopted,
and SO ORDERED.

Chairman of the Board

Clerk of the Board

172



EXHIBIT A

PENSION MANAGEMENT POLICY

GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Adopted by the Board of Directors of the
Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

Pursuant to Resolution No. 23/24-07

02/14/2024



GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
PENSION MANAGEMENT POLICY

Section 1. Purpose

The purpose of this Pension Management Policy (the “Policy”) is to strategically address the existing and any
future unfunded accrued liability (the “UAL”) associated with the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District’s (the
“District”) California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) pension plans (the “Pension Plans”).
This Policy also addresses some of the principal elements and core parameters central to the policy objectives.
In the development of this Policy, the District strives to reduce its UAL and the associated financing costs in
the most cost-efficient and fiscally responsible manner possible.

The District is committed to fiscal sustainability by employing long-term financial planning efforts, striving
to maintain appropriate reserve levels, and employing prudent practices in governance, management, budget
administration, and financial reporting. This Policy is intended to make all relevant information readily
available to decision-makers and the public to improve the quality of decisions and transparency, identify
policy goals, and to demonstrate a commitment to long-term financial planning. Development of this Policy
signals to rating agencies and capital markets that the District is willing to set policies that improve its ability
to meet its obligations in a timely manner.

The Policy is intended to reflect a reasonable and conservative approach to managing the UAL costs
associated with the Pension Plans. This Policy recognizes that the Pension Plans are subject to market
volatility and that actual economic and demographic experience of the plans will differ from the actuarial
assumptions. Accordingly, it is intended to allow for adaptive responses to changing circumstances, providing
flexibility to address such volatility in a financially sound manner. As such, the District is required to
continually monitor its Pension Plans and the corresponding UAL.

Section 2. Policy Goals and Objectives

The overarching goals and objectives of this Policy are as follows:

o Establish, attain, and maintain targeted pension plan funding levels
e Provide sufficient assets to permit the payment of all benefits under the Pension Plans
o Seek to manage and control future contribution volatility to the extent reasonably possible

o Strive to make Annual Discretionary Payments to accelerate UAL pay-down, reduce interest costs,
and stabilize future payments

e Maintain the District’s sound financial position and creditworthiness
e Provide guidance in making annual budget decisions

o C(Create sustainable and fiscally sound future budgets

e Demonstrate prudent financial management practices

e Create transparency as to how and why the Pensions Plans are funded

Date: February 14, 2024 Page | 1



GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
PENSION MANAGEMENT POLICY

Section 3. Background and Discussion

In General. Each Pension Plan is a multiple employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the
California Public Employee Retirement System (“CalPERS”). All full-time and certain part-time District
employees are eligible to participate in the CalPERS retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living
adjustments and death benefits offered to plan members and their beneficiaries. CalPERS acts as a common
investment and administrative agent for participating public entities within the State of California. Benefit
provisions and all other requirements are established by state statute.

The financial objective of a defined benefit pension plan is to fund the long-term cost of benefits provided to
the plan participants. In order to assure its financial soundness and sustainability, the plan should accumulate
adequate resources in a systematic and disciplined manner to ensure sufficient resources are available to meet
employee benefit requirements. This Policy outlines the practices the District will utilize to address its
actuarially determined contributions to fund the long-term cost of benefits to the Pension Plan participants
and annuitants.

Pension Costs and Liabilities. In order to fund its employees’ pension benefits, the District is required to
make contributions (a portion of which may come from the employees) to CalPERS. CalPERS then invests
these contributions to generate returns to help fund the pension benefits. The regular required contributions,
known as the “normal cost,” are calculated as a percent of salaries and represent the annual cost of service
accrual for the upcoming fiscal year for active employees. If, for any reason, the actual Pension Plan
experience and investment performance fall short of the actuarial assumptions, the Pension Plan can become
underfunded (i.e., the Pension Plan’s Normal Accrued Liability exceeds the Plan’s market value of assets).
This shortfall is known as the Unfunded Accrued Liability (the “UAL”) and usually has to be covered by the
District through a series of UAL Payments, which are above and beyond the “normal cost” contributions. The
UAL Payments are calculated in total dollar amounts, not as a percent of salaries.

The UAL can be caused by multiple factors, including but not limited to, changes to CalPERS” actuarial
amortization policy, retroactive pension benefit enhancements, investment underperformance, actuarial
assumption changes, demographic factors, and discount rate reductions.

UAL is Debt. The UAL balance at any given point in time is a debt of the District owed to CalPERS which is
amortized over a set period of time with interest accruing at the then current CalPERS discount rate (the
“Discount Rate”). However, this debt can be prepaid at any time without penalties. Recognizing the UAL as
debt helps the District identify proper steps to address it and minimize the associated financing costs.

Ongoing CalPERS Practices. Every year CalPERS prepares updated actuarial valuation reports for each of
the District’s Pension Plans wherein it calculates the District’s total pension liability as of the end of the prior
fiscal year (each a “Valuation Report”). If the investment performance during that fiscal year was different
from the Discount Rate, or if CalPERS made any changes to its actuarial assumptions, or if the actual
demographic or compensation experience within the Pension Plans was different from the actuarial
assumptions, new line items, or UAL amortization “bases,” may be added to the plan and result in a change
to the UAL balance. Such UAL amortization bases may be positive (indicating funding shortfall for the
Pension Plans) or negative (indicating funding surplus for the Pension Plans). Since CalPERS can add new
UAL amortization bases every year, the Pension Plans must be monitored annually and managed continually
— there is no one-time solution.

Date: February 14, 2024 Page | 2



GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
PENSION MANAGEMENT POLICY

CalPERS has adopted the UAL amortization methods that were meant to help public agencies “ease into”
paying for the UAL increases. New UAL amortization bases are implemented incrementally, with a five-year
ramp-up period, and at times include additional small increases in each of the subsequent years. The ramp-up
period, while reducing the cash flow impact in the near term, increases the overall UAL repayment costs for
the District by delaying repayment. Since the UAL balances accrue interest at the rate that is equal to the then
current Discount Rate, the delayed payments prior to the commencement of the amortization and the reduced
payments during the ramp-up period that do not fully cover the interest costs result in negative amortization,
causing further increases to the UAL balance. To help reduce the overall costs of the UAL repayment, this
Policy encourages level annual payments (i.e., no ramp-up) whenever possible.

Section 4. Policy

A. Funding Level Objective. It is the District’s policy to strive to achieve and maintain a Pension
“Funded Ratio” (being the ratio by which the Market Value of Assets—as set forth in the most recently
published Valuation Report--exceeds the Entry Age Normal Accrued Liability or “EANAL”—as set forth in
the most recently published Valuation Report) for each Pension Plan of 85% (the “Funding Level Objective”).

Funding Level Objective = 85%

Achieving and maintaining the 85% Funding Level Objective ensures that the ongoing contributions of the
District and its employees are properly and adequately funding the retirement benefits of retirees and today’s
workers. This concept is commonly referred to as the intergenerational equity. The reason for a Funding Level
Objective of 85% rather than 100% is to allow some cushion for the possibility that good investment returns
by CalPERS in a given year might push the Funded Ratio of a Pension Plan above 100% (commonly referred
to as “superfunded status”), which means that the District and its employees had contributed into the Pension
Plan more than was necessary. Thus, while the District remains committed to achieving a 100% funded level
it is not uncommon for a pension plan to be maintained at a lower percentage. The District will strive to
manage the 15% differential (i.e., the difference between 85% and 100%) through its own investment process
by creating the “Pension Rate Stabilization Fund” discussed herein.

Guidance: To achieve the Funding Level Objective, this Policy provides the following guidance:

1. Pre-Pay the Entire Annual UAL Payment by July 31* of each year. On or before July 31st of
each year, the District receives its annual CalPERS UAL invoice. The District has two payments
options. The invoice can (1) be paid in equal monthly increments or (2) be fully pre-paid at the
beginning of the fiscal year by July 31st. By prepaying the entire invoice amount due by July
31st, the District can concurrently save approximately 3.3% compared to making the monthly
payments. As such, every effort shall be made to pre-pay the UAL payment upon receipt of the
annual invoice.

2. Pre-Pay UAL from Reserves, One-Time Revenues and Fund Surpluses. Reserves (often
invested in LAIF or equivalent) regularly do not earn returns that can offset the interest rate that
CalPERS charges on the outstanding UAL balance. Supplemental contributions into the Pension
Plans from available reserves, one-time revenues and fund surpluses leads to an incrementally
higher Funded Ratio and can generate substantial long-term net savings. Each supplemental

Date: February 14, 2024 Page | 3



GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
PENSION MANAGEMENT POLICY

contribution, referred to by CalPERS as an Additional Discretionary Payment (ADP), reduces
the UAL balance, the Annual Required Contributions (ARC) for future years, and the total
interest costs associated with the UAL. CalPERS does not apply any prepayment penalties to
ADPs. Therefore, during each budget cycle, the District staff shall review all available reserves,
one-time revenues and fund surpluses to determine whether any such funds could be used to
make an ADP to pay down the UAL, keeping in mind current policy, as well as operational and
capital budgetary constraints while maintaining adequate reserves and balancing the fiscal
soundness of eliminating the high-interest UAL debt. Every effort should be made to make an
ADP during years with added bases to avoid ramp-up periods and the associated costs. ADPs
should not adversely affect the general operations and fiscal soundness of the District.

3. Capital Financing. When considering capital projects, staff regularly reviews and plans for
reserving capital to cash fund current and future projects. When considering how to pay for
current and future capital projects, staff should review the current tax-exempt market to assess
if it would be more cost effective to borrow at tax-exempt rates to pay for the capital projects
and redirect the reserved funding (and/or such other appropriate funds of the District) to make
ADPs to CalPERS. If there are projected cost savings by using this method, and a capital
financing strategy is to be implemented, the Board of Directors would need to approve of the
ADPs being paid to CalPERS prior to the financing to ensure that the once reserved capital
project funding is applied to UAL paydowns.

4.  Utilize Savings Achieved from Refunding Qutstanding Non-Pension Related Debt to Pre-Pay
UAL. During each budget cycle, staff should review all outstanding long-term non-pension
related debt of the District to determine whether a refunding of such debt might result in net
present value (NPV) savings of greater than 3%, and if so, consider a structure and strategy that
frontloads the savings from such debt refunding, which can then be used to pay down the UAL
or make a contribution to the Pension Rate Stabilization Fund discussed herein. This strategy
should only be used if the interest rates on the currently outstanding debt is sufficiently below
the then-current Discount Rate to ensure that overall NPV savings of greater than 3% are
achieved by the District.

5. Pension Obligation Financing. The District shall consider issuing taxable municipal debt
obligations (generically hereafter referred to as “Pension Obligations”) to refinance the UAL,
in part or in whole, if such bond obligations are expected to produce minimum cash flow savings
of at least 10%, taking into account all debt service and costs of issuance associated with such
bond obligations, in comparison to CalPERS” respective UAL amortization schedule and the
then-current Discount Rate.

Pension Obligations shall not utilize swaps or derivatives of any kind and should be structured
with reasonable and flexible call provisions (with a maximum of 10-year call provision).
Pension Obligations shall be used only to prepay the UAL liabilities and shall not be used to
finance normal cost payments. The issuance of Pension Obligations must be voted upon and
approved by the Board of Directors as well as the governing bodies of other plan participants.

6. Annual Review of the CalPERS Actuarial Valuation Reports and Associated Tasks. The
District staff shall review or cause to be reviewed the annual CalPERS actuarial valuation

Date: February 14, 2024 Page | 4



GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
PENSION MANAGEMENT POLICY

reports once they are made public by CalPERS. The review should focus on identifying the
annual changes to each of the Pension Plans UAL and quantifying the associated cost
implications and the corresponding impact on the Funded Ratio. Staff should annually reach out
to the District’s CalPERS actuary to request a calculation of flat payments (rather than ramp-up
payments) for all outstanding and new UAL amortization bases. In making ADPs, the District
staff shall determine or cause to be determined the optimal application of the ADPs to the
outstanding UAL amortization bases to achieve the Funding Level Objective as well as desired
budgetary outcomes.

B. District Contributions.

L

Annual Contribution Relative to Payroll. Recognizing the benefit of long-term returns and the
need to proactively manage the high long-term costs associated with carrying UAL, the District
will proactively contribute funds to the CalPERS Pension Plans and/or the Pension Rate
Stabilization Fund based on a percentage of each Fiscal Year’s forecasted payroll.

In each Fiscal Year during the District’s normal budget adoption process (beginning with the
2024-25 Fiscal Year budget) where the District’s CalPERS Pension Plans market value of assets
and the Pension Rate Stabilization Fund balances combined are forecast to be (i) below a funded
ratio of 85%, the District will contribute to the District’s CalPERS Pension Plans an amount
that is between 1% and 5% of the forecasted payroll for that Fiscal Year (the “Annual
Contribution™), and (ii) above 85% (but below the Pension Rate Stabilization Fund Maximum,
as described below) the Annual Contribution shall be made to the Rate Stabilization Fund, all
as recommended by the Fire Chief and approved by the Board of Directors as part of the final
Adopted Budget.

Other Contributions. All other discretionary contributions (“Other Contributions™) made by
the District, to the extent the funded ratio is less than 85%, shall be made to the CalPERS
Pension Plans as an ADP. To the extent the Funded Ratio is above 85% but below Pension Rate
Stabilization Fund Maximum (as described below) the Annual Contribution shall be made to
the Pension Rate Stabilization Fund.

G Establishment and Operation of a Pension Rate Stabilization Fund.

8

Establishment of a Pension Rate Stabilization Fund. The District shall establish a Pension
Rate Stabilization Fund, either self-managed or a Section 115 trust fund managed by a third-
party investment manager (the “Investment Manager™). The Pension Rate Stabilization Fund
may receive funds deposited into it at the discretion of the Board of Directors, based on
recommendations made by the District staff during the annual budget process. Funds in the
Pension Rate Stabilization Fund shall only be used for the District’s pension benefits costs
associated with the District’s Pension Plans in accordance with the goals and objectives set forth
in this Policy.

Date: February 14, 2024 Page | 5



GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
PENSION MANAGEMENT POLICY

2. Funding the Pension Rate Stabilization Fund.

(@) Sequestered Savings. Upon the issuance of each series of Pension Obligations, for
each of the next ten (10) consecutive years (or such other period of years as deemed appropriate
by the Board of Directors at the time of any subsequent issuances of Pension Obligations)
following such issuance, a fixed dollar amount equal to 50% (or such other percentage as
deemed appropriate by the Board of Directors at the time of any subsequent issuances of Pension
Obligations) of the “Total Sequestered Savings” (as calculated in the manner set forth below)
achieved by issuing Pension Obligations (the “Annual Sequestered Savings”), shall be
transferred from the Benefiting Funds (as established in section A8 above) and deposited into
the Pension Rate Stabilization Fund until such time that the Pension Rate Stabilization Fund
reaches the Pension Rate Stabilization Fund Maximum (as outlined in section B3 below), and
thereafter all Sequestered Savings will be directed to a “Pension Obligation Prepayment Fund”
which will be established and maintained by the District for the purpose of prepaying any
outstanding Pension Obligations.

UALDS - DS

Annual Sequestered Savings = SSP x( 7

SSP = Sequestered Savings Percentage

UALDS = Scheduled UAL debt service being paid off by the Pension Obligations
DS = Total principal amount of Debt Service on the Pension Obligations

Y =Number of years to pay back Sequestered Savings

Example of Annual Sequestered Savings Calculation

A $5M Pension Obligation was issued in 2024 for the purpose of prepaying UAL. The total
UAL debt service (UALDS) paid off with the Pension Obligation was $8,000,000 and the total
debt service (DS) on the Pension Obligation is $7,000,000. The District elected to sequester
50% of the total savings over a 10-year period (Y), which in this example results in an Annual
Sequestered Savings of $50,000.

8,000,000 - 7,000,000
10 )

Annual Seq. Savings = 0.5x(

= $50,000

(b) Annual and Other Contributions. All Annual Contributions and Other Contributions
paid into the Pension Rate Stabilization Fund shall be held, invested and processed in
accordance with Sections 4C3 and 4C4 below.

3. Operation of the Pension Rate Stabilization Fund. Sequestered Savings, Annual Contributions
and Other Contributions shall be deposited in the Pension Rate Stabilization Fund and used
solely for the purpose of making ADP’s (and Normal Cost payments during a Fiscal Hardship,
and/or to the extent the amount therein exceeds the Pension Rate Stabilization Fund Maximum,

Date: February 14, 2024 Page | 6



GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
PENSION MANAGEMENT POLICY

as described below) to CalPERS for the purpose of achieving and maintaining the Funding Level
Objective.

With the goal of achieving and maintaining the Funding Level Objective, each year during the
budget cycle, District staff shall calculate, or cause to be calculated, the upcoming Fiscal Year’s
estimated Funded Ratio by taking into account the most recent Valuation Report’s statement of
Funded Ratio and adjusting for the estimated UAL amortization base that will be either added
or subtracted due to the prior Fiscal Year’s investment result of either exceeding or falling short
of the then current Discount Rate for that Fiscal Year (the “Estimated Funded Ratio”). If the
Estimated Funded Ratio is estimated to be less than the Funding Level Objective, to the extent
funds are available in the Pension Rate Stabilization Fund, the appropriate member of staff shall
either make, or shall direct the Investment Manger to make, an ADP to CalPERS in the amount
necessary to bring the Funded Ratio back up to the Funding Level Objective. Additionally, if
sufficient funds are available in the Pension Rate Stabilization Fund, staff shall assess whether
to fully amortize any new UAL amortization bases in order to reduce the long-term interest costs
associated with the “ramping” procedures used by CalPERS.

Moneys in the Pension Rate Stabilization Fund shall not be used for normal costs until such
time as the amount therein, when combined with the Market Value of Assets (as set forth in the
most recently published Valuation Report) exceeds the Entry Age Normal Accrued Liability (as
set forth in the most recently published Valuation Report) by 110% (the “Pension Rate
Stabilization Fund Maximum”). To the extent monies in the Pension Rate Stabilization Fund on
June 30th exceed the Pension Rate Stabilization Fund Maximum (after consideration has been
given to the amounts therein required to be paid to CalPERS for the ensuing Fiscal Year to
maintain the Estimated Funded Ratio at or above the Funding Level Objective), any accrued
surplus over 110% may be used to offset the District’s Normal Cost payment made to CalPERS
in such Fiscal Year.

4. Fiscal Hardship. In the event of a Fiscal Hardship (as defined below), transfers of Sequestered
Savings may be abated and/or the Pension Rate Stabilization Fund may be utilized for either
normal or UAL costs until the Fiscal Hardship is no longer in effect.

“Fiscal Hardship” means an economic hardship, or other unanticipated fiscal emergency, that
has been declared by resolution of the Board of Directors.

& Transparency and Reporting. Funding of the Pension Plans should be transparent to all
stakeholders, including plan participants, annuitants, the Board of Directors, and District residents. To achieve
this Policy objective, copies of the annual actuarial valuation reports for each Pension Plan shall be made
available to the Board of Directors and shall be posted on the District’s website. The District’s audited
financial statements shall also be posted on the District’s website because they include, among other things,
information on the District’s current and future annual Pension Plan contributions as well as the funded status
of each Pension Plan.

D. Annual Budget to Contain Policy Directed Information. The District’s annual operating budget
shall consider the items specified in this Policy for inclusion in each such annual budget.

Date: February 14, 2024 Page | 7



GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
PENSION MANAGEMENT POLICY

E. Review of Policy. Funding a defined benefit pension plan requires a long-term horizon planning
approach. This Policy is intended to provide general objectives and guidelines, which will require periodic
review to consider changes in the City’s financial position and Pension Plan funded status over time. As such,
District staff will review the policy for implementation of new best practices and will provide to Board of
Directors for adoption on an as needed basis, not to exceed 5 years.

Date: February 14, 2024 Page | 8



